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The Tradiez

1.0 Introduction

This Tender is submitted by the Canberra Tradesmen’s Union Club Limited (“The Tradies”)
in response to a Request for Tender (RFT) advertised by the ACT Economic Development
Directorate (EDD) on. Saturday 15 September 2012 with an advertised closing date of 2pm
Thursday 15 November 2012 interest.

The Tradies has prepared this Tender in good faith based on’fhe initial documentation
provided by EDD and subsequent Addenda and Clarifications.

Preparation of the Tradies Tender has been completed by the Club in conjunction with the
following professional advisors:

. Knight Frank
) Cox Architects
. Purdon Associates

The Tradies has had a long and successful presence in the Dickson Group Centre,
providing an important contribution to the social and economic wellbeing of the centre.
The Club serve a wide membership principally from North Canberra but form other parts of
Canberra and the local region as well. Motel accommodation at the Club makes a
contribution to the tourist infrastructure in Canberra, especially supportmg a range of
sporting and other events in North Canberra.

The Club makes significant contributions by way of donations and other assistance to a
wide range of charities and community organisation, and it employs a total of 275 staff.

The Tradies have supported master plan studies initiated by the ACT Government over
recent years and looks forward to being able to implement a significant part of the these
plans through a comprehensive staged redevelopment of its own site.

To date, the Tradies has relied heavily on use of Block 20 as a public parking area for use
by club patrons. The loss of this space would have a serious detrimental impact on the
clubs accessibility, visibility and economic viability. Moreover, redevelopment of the site
by another party unrelated to the Club would further diminish the customer amenity and
business viability of the Club.

The following Tender addresses all relevant requirements of the RFT and submits a
realistic contract price for Block 20 that will enable the Club to integrate this site into its
wider holdings and create an integrated master plan for the southern part of the Dickson
Centre

The Tradies are the only organisation that can effectively implement a substantial part of
the Dickson Centre Master Plan adopted by the ACT Government following extensive
community and business consultation. Successful implementation depends on combining
Block 20 with adjacent land holdings to create a critical masse for a substantial mixed use
development on Section 34 that will generate new residential apartments, entertainment,
hotel accommodation and other land uses. This consolidated redevelopment will represent

-a major investment over time for Dickson and provide substantial new jobs as well as

revenue to the Territory.

N
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The Tradiez

1.0 Introduction

This Tender is submitted by the Canberra Tradesmen’s Union Club Limited (“The Tradies”)
in response to a Request for Tender {RFT) advertised by the ACT Economic Development
Directorate (EDD) on Saturday 15 September 2012 with an advertised closing date of 2pm
Thursday 15 November 2012 interest.

The Tradies has prepared this Tender in good faith based on the initial documentation
provided by EDD and subsequent Addenda and Clarifications.

Preparation of the Tradies Tender has been completed by the Club in conjunction with the
following professional advisors:

.« Knight Frank
. Cox Architects
° Purdon Associates

The Tradies has had a long and successful presence in the Dickson Group Centre,
providing an important contribution to the social and economic wellbeing of the centre.
The Club serve a wide membership principally from North Canberra but form other parts of
Canberra and the local region as well. Motel accommodation at the Club makes a
contribution to the tourist infrastructure in Canberra, especially supporting a range of
sporting and other events in North Canberra.

The Club makes significant contributions by way of donations and other assistance to a
wide range of charities and community organisation, and it employs a total of 275 staff.

The Tradies have suppott'ed master plan studies initiated by the ACT Government over
recent years and looks forward to being able to implement a significant part of the these
plans through a comprehensive staged redevelopment of its own site.

To date, the Tradies has relied heavily on use of Block 20 as a public parking area for use
by club patrons. The loss of this space would have a serious detrimental impact on the
clubs accessibility, visibility'and economic viability. Moreover, redevelopment of the site
by another party unrelated to the Club would further diminish the customer amenity and
business viability of the Club.

The following Tender addresses all relevant requirements of the RFT and submits a -
realistic contract price for Block 20 that will enable the Club to integrate this site into its
wider holdings and create an integrated master plan for the southern part of the Dickson
Centre.

The Tradies are the only organisation that can effectively implement a substantial part of -
the Dickson Centre Master Plan adopted by the ACT Government following extensive
community and business consultation. Successful implementation depends on combining
Block 20 with adjacent land holdings to create a critical masse for a substantial mixed use
development on Section 34 that will generate new residential apartments, entertainment,
hotel accommodation and other land uses. This consolidated redevelopment will represent
a major investment over time for Dickson and provide substantial new jobs as well as
revenue to the Territory.
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The Tradiez

2.0 Returnable Schedule One: Checklist & Warranty

2.1 Checklist

The checklist has been completed in accdrdance with the RFT.

2.2 Signed Warranty

All warranties have been signed and executed in accordance with the RFT.

3.0 Returnable Schedule Two: Tenderer’s details

3.1 Tenderer’s details

The Tenderer’s details have been completed in accordance with the requirements of the
RFT. :

3.2 Acknowledgement of Addenda

The Tradies acknowledge receipt of al Addenda and Clarifications provided by EDD for this
RFT. : '

4.0 Returnable Schedule Three: Sale Contract ‘

4.1 Sale Contract and Price

The Tradies have sighed the attached sales contract and acknowledge the associated
terms and conditions.

The Tender price offered by The Tradies for Block 20 Section 34 Dickson is two million
four hundred and twenty thousand Australian dollars inclusive of GST ($2,420,000
including gst). A cheque for two hundred and fourty two thousand Australian dollars
including GST ($242,000) as being 10% of the tender price is attached by cheque made
out in the name of “Land development Agency’ as per the RFT.

This offer could be structured to have full payment of the agreed price at settlement
within 30 days from the exchange of contract on sale of the subject site.

The Tradies notes that a PDA Security of $1million is payable on completion of the
Contract for Sale.

Commergial In Connfidence Tender — Block 20 Section 34 Dickson ACT -




The Tradie

5.0 Returnable Schedule Four: PDA

" b.1 Specimen Project Delivery Agreement

The Tradies acknowledges the draft Project Delivery Agreement (PDA) for the subject site
contained in the RFT documents and endorses the PDA subject to final negotiations on
inclusions at the time of sale.

(. 6.0 Returnable Schedule' Five: Consortium

| The Tender has been lodged by the Tradies who will acquire and develop the s:te in their
! . name. :

There is no consortium proposal for this Tender.

A Ietter' of comfort has been provided by Westpac Bank in support of the development.
The Club has a strong financial track record has had a long association with the Bank.

7.0. Response to Assessment Criteria

7.1 Purchase Price

- The proposed purchase price for Block 20 Section 34 Dickson offered by the Tradies Club
is A$2,242,000 inclusive of GST.

—— ~

A cheque for 10% of the above mentioned Tender price is attached to this RFT.

The Tradies offer is based on the following considerations:

e CTUC Board approval of the final Contract Project Delivery Agreement and
associated conditions;

4 e Uncertainty in the sale offer conditions; and

e Subject to satisfactory review of the ACT Government car parklng strategy
referred to in the Addenda

Commercial In Connfidence Tender — Block 20 Section 34 Dickson ACT - 3




The Tradies

7.2 Financial Capacity

The Tradies Club is a financially viable organisation with substantial backing, as well as a
strong financial record and cash flow. '

A copy of the Club’s financial records is enclosed on a confidential basis for consideration
in this Tender. Refer Attachment A.

The Club is supported by Westpac Bank in the purchase of Block 20 and its subsequent
development as part of a wider redevelopment of the Club’s property holdings in Dickson.
A letter of support form Westpac is enclosed at Attachment B.

7.3 Schematic Development

This Tender and Tender Price are based on schematic site development plans prepared by
Cox Architects for the Club, in association with Purdon Associates {urban planners) and
Knight Frank {property valuers). ’

~The scheme has been based on an assessment of all relevant existing and interim planning

code requirements in the Territory Plan for the subject site and could be approved by
ACTPLA.

The scheme also complies with all elements of the LDA Urban DeS/gn Guidelines included
in the RFT documents for EDD.

The scheme is included at Attachment C to this Tender and summarised below:

* A six storey mixed use development comprising an approximate gross floor area
of 13500sgm including 130 residential apartments, 1240sqm of ground floor
commercial space, and-a two-leve! basement for public and private parking and
bicycle storage

e Provision of 84 public parking spaces in the development as replacement parking
as per the RFT

e Creation of a new public urban park adjacent to an active commercial building
frontage

* - Retention of vehicular and pedestrian access at all times to The Tradies Club on
the southern side of Block 20

e Ground floor service access via the rear laneway, with basement access/egress
off Dickson Place

Commercial In Connfidence Tender — Block 20 Section 34 Dickson ACT -
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Perspective from intersection of Badham St and Dickson Pl:

Perspective from “Tradies Park ”:

Tender — Block 20 Section 34 Diclkson ACT -
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The Tradies

Section through site from Dickson Pl to Tradies Club:
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7.4 Compliance with Dickson Centre Master Plan

The schematic development outlined above (7.3) is entirely consistent with all aspects of
the Dickson Centre Master Plan as adopted by the ACT Government in 2011. It is also
consistent with draft Variation to Territory Plan 311 and the associated Dickson Precinct
Development Code.

It should be noted that if the Tradies are successful in acquiring the site, it could proceed
to consolidate Block 20 into a larger redevelopment of the Tradies precinct by way of a
new master plan for the precinct that will facilitate the implementation of the proposed
Cape Street extension shown in the Dickson Centre Master Plan.

The Tradies are the only prospective Tenderer that can deliver this exciting outcome for
Dickson, but it is highly unlikely that the latter can ever be delivered to the satlsfactlon of
ESDD and the Government without ownership of Block 20 by the Tradies.

7.5 Estimated Timeframe for Redevelopment

The Tradies would retain use of Block 20 as a public car park (with shared parking
revenues with ACT Government) for the duration of the redevelopment associated with
release of Block 21 (supermarket release).

Durmg this period, The Tradies would use the intervening time to finalise and get approval
for a comprehensive master plan for the Tradies Precinct (Blocks 2Q, 28, 29 13 and 14).
This would then enable staged development of the entire site including Block 20.

The sequencing of this comprehensive redevelopment would include the following

_considerations {subject to detailed planning and approvals):

e Construction of a new Club and hotel plus basement parking on Blocks 13, 14
and 29 (retain parking on B20 and club operations/motel as well as existing
basement parking on B28

e« Demolish existing club and extend Cape St to Dickson Place (retain public parking
on. B20)

s Construct public plaza on B20 in conjunction with redevelopment of the northern
part of B28 (to Cape St extension

e Construct new residential apartments at the southern end of B28

The above project represents a substantial initiative for the Club that will deliver major
benefits to Dickson Group Centre as envisaged in the Dickson Master Plan. It also
represent the most effective implementation of Government policy for sustainable
development and represents a major commitment to high quality urban design, job
creation, new investment in Canberra and substantial social benefits for North Canberra.

Commercial In Connfidence Tender ~ Block 20 Section 34 Dickson ACT -




The Tradies

8.0 Conclusion

The Tradies considers the propoéal for purchase of Block 20 Section 34 Dickson contained
in this Tender to be the best outcome for Dickson Centre and the Act Government
because of the ability of the Club to deliver an integrated planning and development
outcome, based on a realistic land price.

We look forward to being the preferred tenderer for the subject site and the opportunity to
finalise a development on this strategic land. parcel in Dickson Centre.

y -

~

Stephen Brennan
CFO, Canberra Tradesmen’s Union Club Limited
26 November 2012

{Enclosures)
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The Tradies

Enclosures and Attachments

Returnable Schedule One - Checklist and Warranty

! Returnable Schedule Two — Tenderer’s Details

Returnable Schedule Three — Specimen Contract for Sale

\ Returnable Schedule Four — Specimen Project Delivery Agreement

Returnable Schedule Five — Consortium Details

Attachment A: Financial Statements - CTUC Limited
i Attachment B: Letter of Support from Westpac Bank

) Attachment C: Schematic Plans — Block 20 Section 34 Dickson (COX)
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Returnable Schedule One:
Checklist and Warranty
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E&ONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DIRECTORATE

RETURNABLE SCHEDULE 1

CHECKLIST AND WARRANTY
Checklist

In submitting this Tender, the tenderer has:

Block 20 Section 34 Dickson RFT

Please tick

Completed this Checklist and signed the Warranty (Returnable Schedule 1)

=4

Completed the tenderer’s details and acknowledged each addendum to the RFT

{Returnable Schedule 2)

Signed the Contract for Sale {Returnable Schedule 3)

inserted the tendered amount as the “Price” in the Schedule to the Contract for
Sale (Returnable Schedule 3)

Signed'the Specimen Project Delivery Agreement (Returnable Schedule 4)

Completed the Consortium Members and Details Schedule (if applicable)
(Returnable Schedule 5)

L}

Provided information and designs for the LDA’s consideration accordance with the
assessment criteria in clause 16(a)

Provided the Deposit

Q| Q| R |” R |-
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ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DIRECTORATE Block 20 Section 34 Dickson RFT

Warrantyby_ 11 € _CANBEARIY TRRDELMANT UMIN Citd Limfred
Print full name and ACN of Tenderer

Aexs 048615760

With respect to the Request for Tender (RFT) for the Sale of Block 20 Section 34 Dickson (Land), the Tenderer
warrants to the Land Development Agency (LDA) that:

(a) it has undertaken reasonable checks and searches and are not aware of any information, relationships
or other matters that may give rise to a conflict of interest or the potential for a conflict of interest in
respect of this tender that has not been disclosed to LDA in writing;

(b) it has read and understood, and its Tender is submitted in accordance with, the RFT;

(c) it has obtained, or had reasonable opportunity to obtain, appropriate experts' advice in respect of the
Land; .

(d) it accepts that it is LDA’s usual practice to publish on LDA’s website after exchange of contracts the
buyer’s details including their name, the block and section details and the purchase price ;

(e) it has submitted the Tender taking into account the matters acknowledged above; and
(f) all information in this Tender is true and correct at the time of of lodgement.

This Warranty is executed as a deed poll on the date below.

Dated this /5" day of A V%é% 2012

FOR COMPANY:

SIGNED SEALED AND DELIVERED by or for and on )
behalf of . )

Tz Conbeiss TERDER IR Linion] Coises |

LirTEB o n%CNO?QN 5260 ;
Yy oo .
S Print full name
‘. —
7

Affix comnion
seal

if required under
constitution

20




The Tradiez

Returnable Schedule Two:

Tenderer’s Details

Commercial In Connfidence

Tender - Block 20 Section 34 Dickson ACT -
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ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DIRECTORATE Block 20 Section 34 Dickson RFT

RETURNABLE SCHEDULE 2 .
TENDERER'S DETAILS
Tenderer’'s Name {(and ACN ifCompany):W W/;’@ZM W%W Unen Ciug LimiTEd

Registered Office: 2 6%%’4 S MK soA ACr 2602
Principal Place of Business: A$ W

. P .
Date and Place of Incorporation: WWA’
Trading and Business Names: % 724’@/ &5 /‘ < 7"01 C

Registered Business Number: A'w 0? Bélg ?é o
Australian Business Number: ’? O? gé /5?‘ 6‘0

Registration for GST: Yes [z/ " No [
Telephone Numbers: Business Telephone: é_/ éZ 56 ‘}l// ;

Contact Person

Name: s’ EPHEN 5%"3\//‘}7\/

Position: C" F’ 0"
. Address: Z Mb #M ST MGKQ@N AT Zéﬂ'V

0~ 6162 SB2Y

Telephone Number: -

Fax Number:

(@ _Tetradies - com -2

Email Address:

We acknowledge receipt of the following addendum / addenda issued by LDA in relation to this RFT:

insert h ndum number

[« Addgwdum ONE [/W/) - 50.10.72
2. Avpeabury OnE (PR Y)— H01012

3. CGRYFICATION%] ~ 5,i0.1%

22

4. CLARIFICATIONE. — 6112

5. CLARYF/CATIONED — 3. i) i2
bon  CLARIFPICATION#A- — 23010112
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The Tradies

Returnable Schedule Three:

Specimen Contract for Sale

Commercial In Connfidence |
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RETURNARLE  SCHDALE 2

LAND DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
, COMMERCIAL CONTRACT FOR SALE

SCHEDULE
DATE OF THIS CONTRACT N
LEASE DETAILS . iy IR . )
LAND Block . Section Division/District
20 34 Dickson
OCCUPANCY Vacant Possession
CO-OWNERSHIP Mark one D Tenants in common D Joint
(Show shares) ' Tenants
SELLER DETAILS L R .
SELLER - Full name ACN/ABN | Land Development Agency
Address 20419925 579
Level 6, TransACT House,
470 Northbourne Avenue, Dickson ACT 2602
SELLER’S SOLICITOR Firm Australian Capital Territory Government Solicitor
Ref :
Phone 02 620 70666
Fax 02 620 70650
DX/Address PQ Box 260 Civic Square ACT 2608
DX 5602 Canberra
7BUYER'DETAILSWo v PN | C e R D R e Dy
BUYER Full Name THE CANBERRA TRABSS/ANS LINION CLcng LimiTES
ACN/ABN AC l\/ g 7 6
Address O? 6 5'?' o
BUYER'S SOLICITOR Firm CLAYTON 4T Z
Ref - ) -
Phone
Fax
DX/Address 5
{PAYMENT, DETAILS R S S Y
PRICE Price $ R, 429, oo, (The Price is GST [ephosae R Ie o)
Less Deposit s A, ovo, (10% of Price)
Balance ..
EARLIEST DATE OF . Expiration of bond
EXPIRY OF DEPOSIT or bank guarantee
‘| BOND OR BANK must not be earlier
GUARANTEE than this date .. Cs . c .
DEED OF See Special  ~ .| oy '
UNCONDITIONAL Conditions i ’
UNDERTAKING | . - R
STAKEHOLDER . Name U Land Development Agency
DATE FOR COMPLETION - - - . In accordance with Special Condition 32 A
ESTIMATED DATE D N vasv Shae vnge [ mes anahyty;
RANGE FOR WORKS Conditions : ‘
YANNEXURES
‘| Annexure A —Specimen Lease
STANDARD Documents attached Annexure B — Prescibed Conditions for Associated Works
ANNEXURES to this Contract - Annexure C —Specimen Project Delivery Agreement
. Annexure D — Proforma Deed of Unconditional Undertaking
Indicate whether B4 Yes (if applicable) [J No (ifapplicable) -
SPECIAL CONDITIONS | any special + PROYIDE 9{/ WW e SRUES Lo PER
conditions apply See Annexure E —Special Conditions CLAR NI XTI0 I NOTES
JR READTHIS BEFOREJSIGNINGIEE : : S '

. GBI e ‘;,_\AJ‘*‘:A,;., . i ) 3
.ensure;thatiyou understand,your{rights'and.obligationsyYou should getladvice from:vourisolicito

Before signing this'contractwyou should

" Authorised Delegate of the Land Buyer signature:
Development Agency signature:
Delegate name: Buyer name:
Witness signature: Buyer signature:
Witness name: .| Buyer name:

Witness signature:

Witness name:

Parts of these documents are licensed from the Law Society of the Australian Capital Territory




LAND DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
COMMERCIAL CONTRACT FOR SALE

SCHEDULE
DATE OF THIS CONTRACT |
LEASE DETAILS ° R S N U T TR St MR T
LAND ’ Block Section ~ . Division/District
20 34 Dickson
OCCUPANCY Vacant Possession
CO-OWNERSHIP Mark one l:] Tenants in common : [:] Joint
(Show shares) Tenants
SELLERDETAMS .- i... .. :griieid o300 0TI T AT, e v i et etk R
SELLER Full name ACN/ABN Land Development Agency '
‘ Address 20419925579

Level 6, TransACT House,
470 Northbourne Avenue, Dickson ACT 2602

SELLER’S SOLICITOR Firm Australian Capital Territory Government Solicitor
Ref
Phone 02 62070666 L
Fax 02 620 70650 X
DX/Address PO Box 260 Civic Square ACT 2608
i DX 5602 Canberra
. BUYER Full Name .
i( ACN/ABN RN
; ’ Address e Co
' BUYER’S SOLICITOR Firm N S
Ref RN AN SRS
" Phone P 7 VY
! ' Fax G ' -
DX/Address N T

, §PAYMENT: DE TAI LS SR R

PRICE Price 1s 0 > - (The Price is GST EXCIUSVE/{inclGSIve)
Less Deposit ... |$ Vo o . (10% of Price)
Balance . «,: - ..-|$ N ‘ v

. L. . ~ .
EARLIEST DATE OF Expiration of bond . ’Mlgsenzadax fro LthE .Date'of"d"lis7(iontract‘or1l')’e'n't'el

EXPIRY OF DEPOSIT or bank guarantee C \
BOND OR BANK must not be earlier e A\t
GUARANTEE thanthisdate = |, . . R
f DEED OF +|-seespecial  *. ™ [ Y/RERIAS v
l, UNCONDITIONAL £l .y 1Condmons N RN e
UNDERTAKING .. * R s S b
| STAKEHOLDER -. '+ Name e Land Development Agency
', DATE FOR COMPLETION "~ | In dccordance with Special Condition 32
| ESTIMATEDDATE  ~ | See Special *. | J/insert//jDaterange orlnotapplicable/
( RANGE FOR WORKS Conditions N .
| FANNEXURES TSI S
i > ’ iAnnexure A - Specimen Lease
' STANDARD . Documents attached Annexure B — Prescibed Conditions for Associated Works
ANNEXURES to this Contract 'f* Annexure C — Specimen Project Delivery Agreement
_ ‘..:...__) Annexure D — Proforma Deed of Unconditional Undertaking
’. Indicate whether” ‘BX] Yes (if applicable) [ No (if applicable)
' SPECIAL CONDITIONS any special
conditions apply See Annexure E- Specual Conditions

rlghts_and_obllgatlons. You should get(adwce from.your solicitor il

+Before signing thls_contract\you should ensure that. you.understand.your,

Authorised Delegate of the Land Buyer signature:
Development Agency signature:

Delegate name: Buyer name:
Witness signature: Buyer signature:
Witness name: Buyer name:

Witness signature:

Witness name:

Parts of these documents are licensed from the Law Society of the Australian Capital Territory




3.4

35.

3.6

5.2

6.2

'

The Buyer must pay the amount stipulated in the Deposit Bond or Bank Guarantee to the
Seller by unendorsed bank cheque on Completion.

The Buyer is in default if:

(a) the Deposit Bond or Bank Guarantee has an expiry date prior to the Earliest Date of
Expiry of Deposit Bond or Bank Guarantee and is not renewed to the satisfaction of
the Seller in accordance with clause 3.2 at least 10 Working Days prior to the expiry
of the Deposit Bond or Bank Guarantee; or ‘

(b} the provider of the Deposit Bond or Bank Guarantee is placed under external
administration of any nature before Completion and the Buyer has not provided a
replacement Deposit Bond or Bank Guarantee to.the same value and on the same
terms and conditions from a solvent party .v{/'ithin 5 Working Days of the provider

PRI

.

being placed in such administration.

if the Buyer is in default under clause 3.5 it will be deemed to be a failure by the Buyer to
pay the Deposit under clause 2.1 and |mmed|ately, and without the notice necessary under
clause 19, clause 20 applies. ‘\‘ "‘. T

| af
-
S

SIGNING OF LEASE R -

Following the receipt of the Lease the Buyer must no Iater than 10 Worklng Days from the
date the Seller serves the Lease on the Buyer: B

\ ~. L.
Yo, 6T

(a) sign each copy of the Lease, and = -

s Tty RIS
(b} return the sugned Lease to the Seller’s Sohcutor ’
VARIATION T0 LAND "v{ff'z -\ ¥

The Buyer acknowledges that the Land, the Specumen Lease, any other plans in reIatnon to
the Land may be affected by RN . \ _"

yedd h “hay, LN
(@) the requsrements of legislation;
(b) variations to the Territory Plan; and/or
(c). the requnrements of government authorities.
Yy ko

The Buyer may not rescmd or otherwise terminate this Contract nor seek any compensation
from the Selleri *under clause 18 or otherwise, as a result of any matter referred to in clause
5.1 }

PLANNING CONDITIONS

The Buyer acknowledges that the Planning and Land Authority is responsible for all
development consents and approvals sought by or on behalf of the Buyer in relation to the
Land and the Buyer therefore releases the Seller from any liability, cause of action or any
other claim in relation to disturbance, loss or detriment resulting from the Planning and
Land Authority granting or denying any consent or approval in relation to the Land.

The Buyer acknowledges the obligation to make the Buyer’s own enquiries and satisfy
themselves as to the currency and accuracy of information contained in the Territory Plan.

Contract for Sale Block 20 Section 34 Dickson
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11.2

10
10.1

10.2

10.3

11
111

12

(d) the existence of regrading, fill or contamination of or upon the Land, whether
caused by the Commonwealth of Australia, the Seller, previous occupants of the
Land or otherwise;

“(e) any soil classification’in relation to the Land; and
(f) anything disclosed or disclaimed in this Contract.
CONDITION OF THE LAND

The Seller gives no warranties as to the present state of repair of any of the Improvements
or condition of the Land except as required by law.

The Buyer acknowledges that the Seller makes no warranty or representation as to the

environmental condition or state of the soil, ground water, contamination or the existence
or non-existence of any Substance on or affecting the Land. '

The Buyer understands and accepts that the existence of regrading, fill, contamination or a
soil classification of or upon the Land may result in work for the construction of any building
on the Land being more extensive and expensive than it may have been in the absence of

such regrading, fill, contamination or soil‘(‘:lassification. oy S,
SELLER WARRANTIES 7 ° v , v
WA e -y . G -

The Seller warrants that at the"D‘at_e of this Contract the Seller:

(a) will be able to complete at C\ompletion; T

(b) has no knowledge of any unsatlsfled judgment order of writ issued by a court or
tribunal affectrngthe Land; and | '”, ' e

(c) has no knowledge of any current or threatened claims, notices or proceedings that

' may Iead to a Judgment or{ler or wrlt\lss}ued by a court or tribunal affecting the

Land- > ~‘,A‘-t_ N

The Seller warrants that on Completlon

(a) "+the Seller erI have the capacuty to complete

{b) there will be no unsatrsfred judgment, order or writ issued by a court or tnbunal
affectmg the Land

{c) the Seller has no knowledge of any current or threatened claims, notices or

proceedings that may lead to a judgment, order or writ issued by a court or tribunal
affecting the Land except as disclosed to the Buyer; and

(d) the Seller is not aware of any encroachments by or upon the Land (other than the
encroachment of any dividing fence) except as disclosed to the Buyer.
CO-OWNERSHIP

If the Buyer consists of more than one person, as between themselves, they agree to buy the
Land in the specified manner of co-ownership or if one alternative is not marked, as joint
tenants.
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(ii) the amount held.is to be invested by the Stakeholder (at the risk of the party
who becomes entitled to it) with an Australian bank in an interest bearing
account at call in the name of the Stakeholder in trust for the Seller and the
Buyer; .

(iii) the claim must be finalised by an arbitrator appointed by the parties or, if an
appointment is not made within 28 days of Completioh, by an arbitrator
. appointed by the President of the Law Society of the Australian Capital
Territory at the request of a party;

(iv)  thedecision of the arbitrator is final and binding save for:

a. manifest error by the arbitrator obvioiis on its face in the final
determination by the arbitrator;

b. errorin the applicaition of law by'the arbitrator in making his or her
determination; or

AN Ly .
c. improper or unlawful conduct by the arbitrator or either party that
affected or might reasonably be thought to affect the arbitrator’s .

determination; R : RN

(v) the costs of the arbjtration must be $hared equally by the parties unless
‘otherwise deterrﬁined by the arbitrator-
Ja t
N
{vi) the Buyer is not entltled in respect of the clalm, to more than the total

amount clalmed and the costs of the Buyer:'

{vii) mterest on the amount held after deduction of all taxes and bank charges
' ' Stakeholder admlnlstratlon fee and other similar charges and expenses,
must be pald to the partles %qually or as otherwise determined by the

L N arbltrator and’ .‘s-'.‘ L

»(-’;5.:'0‘ o ho oo t ( It \ .

v

19
\ 19.1

j 19.2

19.3

Contract fo

{viii) the clalm lapses if the partues do not appoint an arbitrator and neither party
asks the Presldent of the Law Society of the Australian Capntal Territory to
appolnt an arbitrator within 90 days after Completion and the amount held

JENEN . by the Stakeholder must be paid immediately to the Seller without any

‘518, further authorlty being necessary.

e &, .' f}’
NOTICETO COMPLETE AND DEFAULT NOTICE

if Completion does not take place in accordance with clause 2.5, either party may, at any
time after the Date for Completion, serve the other party a Notice to Complete.

A Notice to Complete must appoint a time during business hours and a date being not less
than 10 Working Days after service of the Notice to Complete (excluding the date of service)
by which and a place in Canberra at which to complete this Contract.

At the time the Notice to Complete is served the party serving the Notice to Complete must:

{a) not be in default; and
(b) be ready, willing and able to complete but for some default or omission of the other
' party. '
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(b} enforce without further notice any other rights and remedies available to the Buyer.

22 RESCISSION

If this Contract is rescinded, it is rescinded from the beginning, and unless the parties
otherwise agree:

(a) the Deposit and all other money paid by the Buyer must be refunded to the Buyer
immediately without any further authority being necessary; and

(b} neither party is liable to pay the other any amount for damages, costs or expenses.

23 DAMAGES FOR DELAY IN COMPLETION
M,

23.1  If Completion does not occur by the Date for Completion, due to the default of the Buyer
then the Buyer must pay the Seller as liquidated da,rn.'a'ges' on Completion:

R b,
(a) interest on the Price at the rate of I,Q% per annum cajcqlated on a daily basis from

the Date for Completion to Com pletion; and
W
{b) the amount of $1,100 (GST |nclu5|ve) to be applied towards any legal costs and

disbursements incurred by the Seller |f Completlon occurs later than 5 Working Days
after the Date for Completlon -

~;
‘N 4 - o‘h

23.2  The Buyer agrees that: N . A
*r o -~ LR
(a) the amount of any damages pa\yable under clause 23. 1 to the Seller is a genuine and
honest pre -estimate of loss to that party for the delay in Completion; and
{b) the damages must be paid on C{)mpleuon ;"N,‘
fe X \ ,
U A
24 FOREIGN BUYER( i L o

e s~ \ :
24.1 The Buyer warrants the\CommonweaIth Treasurer cannot prohibit and has not prohibited

1

the transfer of th’e Lease'u pder the Fore/gn Acqu;s;t/ons and Takeovers Act 1975.
“ ﬁj, . f“ 1. BRSO t

242 This clause is an essentlal term.

25 GST S, ﬁ!n R

. c‘ < , .
25.1  The Price for the Land is ex’cluswe of GST.
252 Thesale ofthe Land is a taxable supply.

25.3 - The Buyer must pay to the Seller on Completion an amount equal to the GST payable by the
Seller in relation to the supply.

25.4  On Completion the Seller must give the Buyer a tax invoice for any taxable supply by the
' Seller by or under this Contract.
26 POWER OF ATTORNEY

Any party who signs this Contract or any document in connection with it under a power of
attorney must, on request and without cost, provide the other party with a true copy of the
registered power of attorney.
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DEFINITIONS
Definitions appear in the Schedule and as follows:
Balance of the Price means the Price less the Deposit;

Bank Guarantee means a bank guarantee issued by a bank operating in Australia in a form
satisfactory to the Seller;

Buyer means the purchaser of the Land under this Contract as specificed in the Schedule;

Buyer’s Solicitor means the legal practioner.or firm of legal practitioner’s acting for the
Buyer in respect of this Contract;

Completion means the time at which this Contract is completed;

Contract means the Schedule, terms and conditions and any annexure, additional clauses
and attachments forming part of this Contract; . .

Date for Completion means the date as specificed or calculatéd for such in the Schedule;

Default Notice means a notice in accordance with clauses 19.5 and 19 .6;

LS
Deposit means the deposit forming part of the Price; ;'“ -,

N - te irm
Deposit Bond means a deposrt insurance bond issued to the Seller at the request of the
Buyer in a form satisfactory to, the Seller

Pyt

Development has the meanlng in the PIannlng Act; W

\

Earliest Date for Explry of Deposit Bond or Bank Guarantee means the date as specificed or
calculated for such in the Schedule,

- ",‘" : .

A4 :)r‘ » ra Ve s
Encumbrance mcludes an unreglstered or statutory encumbrance, but does not include an
encumbrance that i |s to be released or dlscharged on or before Completion;

i aq N e N
Estlmated Date Range forl Works means the date or period by which the Seller estimates

that the Works wrll have reached the stage of Operational Acceptance;
GST has the meanmg |n the A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999 (Cth);

Improvements means the bulldrngs, structures and fixtures erected on and forming part of
the Land"" s

Income means thf rents and profits derived from the Land
y ,3!' v

-Land means the land described in the Schedule and to be the subject of the Lease;.

Land Charges means rates, land rent, land tax and other taxes and outgoings of a periodic
nature in respect of the Land;

Lease means the Crown lease to be granted to the Buyer in accordance with clause 1 this
Contract;

Notice to Complete means a notice in accordance with clauses 19.1 and 19.2 requiring a
party to complete;

Planning Act means the Planning and Development Act 2007 (ACT);
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314  Ifthereis more than one Buyer or more than one seller the obligations which they
undertake bind them jointly and individually. '

o
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ANNEXURE B — PRESCRIBED CONDITIONS FOR ASSOCIATED WORKS.
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ANNEXURE D — BLOCK DETAILS PLAN
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Returnable Schedule Four:

Spebimen Projéct Delivery Agreement
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Project Delivery
Agreement

Block 20 Section 34 Dickson

Land Development Agency (LDA)
AND

The Developer

Australian Capital Territory
Government Solicitor




Project Delivery Agreementdated ......................ocoii i 20....

Parties: Land Development Agency ABN 20 419 925 579 (LDA)
Developer '
Background
A. The LDA released a Request for Tender for the sale of the right to the grant of a Crown Lease for

the Land (RFT). The Developer lodged a tender in response to the RFT and LDA has accepted the
Developer’s tender for the grant of the Crown Lease for the Land.

B. LDA and the Developer have entered into a Contract for Sale in the course of LDA’s acceptance of
the Developer’s tender.

C. It is a condition of the RFT that the parties also enter this Agreement.

D. LDA and the Developer have agreed that the Land will be developed in the manner set out in this
Agreement.

E. The Developer is to provide Security in the Security Amount for the performance of its obligations
under this Agreement

1. Interpretation

1.1 Definitions

In this Agreement unless the context otherwise requires:
Agreement means this agreement, including the Schedules and Appendices;
Business Day has the meaning given to it in the Legis/ation Act 2001 (ACT);

Certificate of Occupancy and Use means a certificate issued by the Planning and Land Authority
pursuant to the provisions of the Building Act 2004 (ACT);

Completion means completion of the Contract for Sale;

Compliance Certificate means an unconditional certificate by the relevant authority that the
Developer as Crown lessee under the Crown Lease has complied with all of the building and
development covenants under the Crown Lease;

Compliance Date means the date by which the Developer, as Crown lessee under the Crown
Lease, must comply with all of the building and development covenants under the Crown Lease -
(excluding any extension of such date after Completion);

Contract for Sale means the contract for sale between LDA and the Developer in relation to the
Land;

Crown Lease means the Crown Lease in respect of the Land;
Developer means the person described in Item 1 of the Reference Schedule;

Development Application means a development application as defined in the Planning Act in

relation to the Land; .

Development Approval means approval of a Development Application issued by the Planning and
Land Authority; :




)

a reference to a bankruptcy or winding up includes bankruptcy, winding up, liquidation,
dissolution, becoming an insolvent under administration (as defined in section 9 of the
Corporations Act 2001 (Cth)), being subject to administration and the occurrence of anything
analogous or having a substantially similar effect to any of those conditions or matters under
the law of any applicable jurisdiction, and to the procedures, circumstances and events
which constitute any of those conditions or matters;

words and expressions defined in the GST Law have the same meaning in clauses
concerning GST;

where an expression is defined anywhere in this Agreement, it has the same meaning
throughout;

a reference to "dollars" or "$" is to an amount in Australian cufrency; and
a reference to a matter being "to the knowledge" of a person means that the matter is to the

best of the knowledge and belief of that person after making enquiries reasonable in the
circumstances.

13 In th_is Agreement, headings are for convenience of reference only and do not affect interpretation.
)
2. Term
2.1 This Agreement commences upon execution by the Parties.
2.2 This Agreement ceases to have effect upon each of the Parties havmg complled with all of their
obligations under this Agreement. .
3. Development must accord with this Agreement
3.1 The Developer must develop the Land in accordance wnth the provnstons of this Agreement.
3.2 Each Schedule to this Agreement constitutes a separate and distinct set of obligations and rights
from each other Schedule unless specifically stated or the context requires otherwise.
4. LDA endorsement of Initial Development Application
4.1 Prior to lodging any Development Appl:catlon with the Plannlng and Land Authority the Developer
must:
(a) consult With the LDA in accordance with clause 6;
(b) obtain the endorsement of TAMSD in respect of all impfovements to the Parkland that are
required as part of the Developer’'s Works and its agreement to accept responsibility for the
Parkland following subdivision of the Land;
(c)  submit the draft of the Initial Development Application to the LDA for endo'rs'ement; and
(d) make all changes to the draft Initial Development Application that are required by the LDA.
4.2 The LDA will endorse the Developer’s draft Initial Development Application if it:

(a)

(b)

(c)
(d)

complies with this Agreement and all applicable laws;

is substantially in accordance with the schematic development plan for the Land provided by
the Developer to the Territory in the Tender;

contains written endorsement from TAMSD as required under clause 4.1(b); and

includes all ch-anges to the draft Initial Development Application that are required by the LDA.

3




7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

Security means the security to be prov1ded by the Developer to LDA for the Security Amount
pursuant to this’Agreement;

Security Amount means one million dollars ($1,000,000)

The Developer must not sell or assign or agree to sell or assign any interest in the Crown Lease or
the Land to any person (Disponee) before the date on which LDA is required to release the
Security (Release Date) unless:

(a) the Dieponee is first approved by the LDA;

(b) the terms of any agreement to sale or assignment (Dlsposmon) are first approved by the
LDA.

(c) the Disponee has enter into a deed, on terms approved by LDA, that the Disponee shall be
bound by and shall comply with all of the obligations on of the Developer under this
Agreement which have not been complied with as at the date of Disposition or which
otherwise continue to have effect after the date of the Disposition, as if the Disponee were
party to this Agreement from its making;

(d) on or prior to the Disposition:

)] the Developer authorises LDA to hold the Security (as from the time of the Disposition)
as if it had been provided by the Disponee, or

(i) the Disponee provides substitute Security to LDA, in which case LDA shall with five
Business Days after receipt of such substitute Security release to the Developer the
Security provided by it (to the extent that LDA has not called on, or is not entitled to call
on, that Security).

On completion of any Disposition for which LDA consent is required under this clause 7, the
Developer must pay to LDA the amount (if any) by which the price payable by the Disponee for the
property exceeds the price paid by the Developer to LDA for the Crown Lease.

Notwithstanding the provisions above, the Developer may enter into agreements for sale before the
Release Date in respect of dwellings erected or to be erected on the Land, provided that:

(a) the Developer ensures that any such agreement is subject to and conditional upon the
' Developer performing its obligations under this Agreement; and :

- (b) each such agreement inciudes a condition to that effect.

The Developer must promptly, at the request of LDA, provide LDA with:

(a) such details as LDA requires in respect of any sale or proposed sale relating to the Land or
any dwelling on the Land; and

(b) acopy of any agreement made by the Developer in relation to any such sale.

Costs and expenses

The Developer must pay to the LDA, within ten Business Days of written notice to do so, the LDA’s
reasonable costs and expenses (including lega! costs) in relation to the exercise or attempted
exercise or the preservation of any of the LDA’s rights under this Agreement incurred as a
consequence of any breach or threatened breach by the Developer.

9.1

Set-off

The Developer may not raise any set-off, counterclaim or defence.in connection with its liabilities
under this Agreement.




12. Governing law and jurisdiction
i 12.1 The law of the Australian Capital Territory governs this Agreement.

12.2 The parties submit to the non-exclusive jurisdiction of the courts of the Australlan Capital Territory
) and of the Commonwealth of Australia.

13. Counterparts

13.1 This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts. Each counterpart is an original
but the counterparts together are one and the same agreement.




Executed as a deed.

Executed by the Land Development
Agency ABN 20 419 925 579 by its

_ authorised Delegate in the presence of:

Signature of witness

Full name of witness

Executed by [Developer Name]

in accordance with section 127 of the
Corporations Act 2001 (Cth):

Signature of director

N\
Signature of Delegate

Full name of Delegate .

Full name of director

Signature of company secretary/director

Full name of company secretary/director



(i)  the Parties' rights and obligations in relation to the Permitted Substitute Security are as
set out in this Schedule; :

(e) LDA shall promptly, after its receipt of the Permitted Substitute Security, release to the
Developer the Provided Security {to the extent that LDA has not called on, or is not entitled
to call on, that Security). '

in addition to the Security, the Developer charges in favour of the LDA the whole of the Developer’s
interest in the Land and Crown Lease as further securlty for the Developer’s performance of its
obligations under the Agreement.

The Developer acknowledges that the LDA may register, and consents to the LDA registering, a
charge or caveat over the Crown Lease, provided that no such charge or caveat shall prevent the
registration of a mortgage by the Developer in respect of the Crown Lease.

The LDA must release any charge, and withdraw any caveat registered by the LDA pursuant to this
Schedule, within 14 days after the later of the Developer:

(f)  having complied with all of its obligations under this Schedule; and

(@) requesting the LDA to withdraw the caveat and release of charge.

11
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(b) the terms and conditions contained in the Agreement.

10. The Developer must complete the Developer's Works (or,“ if applicable, a particular part of the
Developer's Works):

(a) within the applicable time period (if any) specified in the Agreement; or
(b) where a time period is not specified for completion of the Developer's Works or (if applicable)
any particular part of the Developer's Works, within a reasonable period after Completion
and in any event by no later than the Compliance Date.
11.  Where the Developer requires access to any unleased Territory land for the purpose of developing

the Land, the Developer must obtain from each relevant authority all licences and other approvals
necessary for such access, prior to entering onto the relevant unleased Territory land.

Table — Developer’s Works

Establishment of ¢ A continuous ground plane shall extend from the back of the Dickson
Parkland Place kerb to the new building line.

e The combined verge and open space shall be fully accessible to
pedestrians and allow for:

= East west pedestrian flow along the street;
= Street trees;

= Small scale public events;

Public seating;

Shaded areas for public seating;

Integrated outdoor dining areas;
* Bicycle parking;

= Drinking fountain;

Public lighting.
¢ The section from the back of kerb to the property boundary shall:
= Be hard paved; -

= |Include street trees at about 10 metre centres that are planted in
structural soils and that are naturally irrigated by stormwater
runoff;

= Include new street lighting to AS/NZS 4360.2004 Categories V3
and P1.

¢ The section from the property boundary to the building line shall:

=  Complement the verge treatment to create a fully integrated
public place; ‘

Include hard and soft landscape treatments;
Include public lighting to AS/NZS 4360.2004 Category P7;

s Include public seating equal to at least six standard 2000 bench
seats; . :

Include at least 10 bicycle racks in at least two readily accessible
and convenient locations;

Include at least one public drinking fountain.

13




Schedule 4 - Verges and Footpaths

11

1.2

If the verges and/or footpaths adjacent to the Land are damaged during construction on the Land,
the Developer must repair the damage at its own cost, even if the damage was not caused by the
Developer.

Nothing in this clause shall limit the Developer’s right to recover its costs, incurred as a
consequence of this clause, against any third party who may be responsible for the damage.
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(1/2)

(3/4)

®)

(4)

(4)

AUSTRALIAN CAPITAL TERRITORY
COMMONWEALTH OF AUSTRALIA

DEED OF UNCONDITIONAL UNDERTAKING

WHEREAS . .

(hereinafter called “the Lessee”) s or is about to become the Lessee from the
Commonwealth of Australia (“the Commonwealth”) of land described as
Block 20 Section 34 Dickson in the Australian Capital Territory AND
WHEREAS the Lessee is required to furnish to the Australian Capital
Territory (“the Territory) security in respect of construction of works on the
Block and/or on land near the Block

NOW THIS DEED WITNESSES that at the request of the Lessee and in
consideration of the Territory accepting the following undertaking in lieu of
the lodgement by the Lessee of a cash security deposit

.................................................................. (hereinafter) called “the
Bank”/’Building S001ety” / “approved Financial Body”)
UNCONDITIONALLY UNDERTAKES to pay on demand any sum which
may from time to time be demanded by the Territory to a maximum of

.. Dollars ($................. ) in the aggregate.

For this amount the Bank/Building Society/approved Financial Body will be
respons1ble until a notification has been received from the Territory that such
sum is no longer requ1red by the Territory for the purposes of the

Lease or until payment is made to the Chief Finance Officer, Environment and
Sustainable Development Directorate by the Bank/Building Society/approved
Financial Body of the Whole of the said sum.




4

)

@)

)
Q)

&)

Should the Territory notify the Bank/Building Society/approved Financial
Body that it demands payment to be made to the Territory of the whole or any
part or parts of the said sum IT IS UNCONDITIONALLY AGREED that
such payment or payments will be made forthwith to the Chief Finance
Officer, Environment and Sustainable Development Directorate or his or her
authorised nominee in Canberra without further reference to the Lessee and
notwithstanding any notice given by the Lessee to the Bank/Building

- Society/approved Financial Body not to pay the same, provided that the

liability of the Bank/Building Socxety/approvcd Financial Body shall not

- exceed the sum of

.. dollars ($...................... )in the
aggregate.

The bank/Building Society/approved Financial Body reserves the right to
terminate its liability hereunder at any time upon payment to the said Manager
in Canberra of the said sum of

.. .dollars ($...................... ) or such
lesser amount as may be requlred and specified by the territory.

The territory shall not assign this Deed without the prior written consent of the
Bank/Building Society/Approved Financial Body.

Signed, Sealed and Delivered on the .............................. SRR

Dayof ... 200 '




NOTE: Both statements below MUST be completed

STATEMENT AS TO NON-REVOCATION OF POWER OF ATTORNEY (7)
: REGISTERED NO: . -

6) Lo . . Donee of power of
N Attorney Reglstered No ...................... Hereby state that I have not
received any notice of revocation of the Power.

NOTIFICATION OF RETURN ADDRESS

When no longer required by the Territory the Undertaking should be returned
10 BN L

@) branchofthe ......................c i Bank/Building
Society/approved Financial Body.




SIGNED SEALED and
DELIVERED by

in the presence of
Witness Name

Witness Signature

N N N N N e e et e e e s’ e’

Attorney for

Insert Name of Bank/Building Society/approved
Financial Body

Executed under Power of Attorney -

Registered No.




Instructions for Completion Form

(1)
2)
€)

4
(5)
(6)
(7

Insert correct name of Lessee

Insert correct description of Lease Land

Insert correct name of Bank, Building Society or
Approved Financial Body

Cross out inappropriate words

Insert correct sum

Fill in data

Complete the blank spaces




e

The Tradiez

Re'turna.ble Schedule Five:

Cohsortium Details

Commercial In Connfidence

" Tender — Block 20 Section 34 Dickson ACT —
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ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DIRECTORATE

Block 20 Section 34 Dickson RFT

RETURNABLE SCHEDULE 5

CONSORTIUM MEMBERS AND DETAILS (IF APPLICABLE)

Member # 1

Member # 2

Member # 3

Member's Name & ACN:
Registered Office:
- Principal Place of Business:

Date and Place of
Incorporation:

Trading and Business Names:
Registered Business Number:
Australian Business Number:

Registration for GST: Yes / No

Telephone Number
Business Telephone:
After Hours:

Contact Person
Name:

| Position:

Address:
Telephone Number:
Fax Number:

Email Address

Attach extra pages as required for any additional consortium members.

MEMBER DETAILS (AS ABOVE) MUST TO BE PROVIDED FOR EACH CONSORTIUM MEMBER.

/

Indicate the nature, struCture and shareholding of the tenderer and outline the proposed financial
arrangements underpinning the consortium: :

25
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Attachment A

'Financ"ial_Statements - CTUC Limited

Commercial In Connfidence

Tender — Block 20 Section 34 Dickson ACT —
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Returnable Schedule One:
Checklist and Warranty
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CANBERRA TRADESMEN'S UNION CLUB LIMITED
‘ ABN 17 098 615 760

FINANCIAL REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED
26 JUNE 2012




CANBERRA TRADESMEN'S UNION CLUB LIMITED
ABN 17 098 615 760

DIRECTORS' REPORT

Your Directors present their report on the Canberra Tradesmen’s Union Club Limited (the Company) and its
controlled entities for the financial year ended 26 June 2012,

DIRECTORS

The names of directors in office at any time during or since the end of the year are:

Directors ’ Dean Hall (Chairman)
Jason O’'Mara
Jason Jennings
Trevor Scott
Rod Driver
Mark Dymock

Secretary/Treasurer Stephen Brennan

Directors have been in office since the start of the financial year to date of this report unless otherwise stated.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activities of the Company during the financial year were to provide social facilities to members of
the Club.

OPERATING RESULTS

The profit/(loss) of the consoclidated group for the financial year after provldlng for income tax amounted to
($2,117,733) (2011: $5,508,366).

DIVIDENDS PAID OR RECOMMENDED AND OPTIONS

In accordance with the Articles of Association, the Company is limited by guarantee and accordingly no shares
or options over shares or interests in the consolidated group have been issued. The Memorandum of
Association precludes the declaration of dividends.

AFTER BALANCE DATE EVENTS

At this stage the Club has subscribed to 4 million $1 units in Marque Northbourne Limited as trustee for The
Marque Northbourne Unit Trust. The Trust is a Special Purpose Trust set up to enter into a 50/50 Joint Venture
{JVv) with Prime Space as trustee of the Northbourne Trust. The purpose of the JV is to complete a residential
development project as tenants in common. The praject Is known as IQ Apartments. °*

The JV Parties have agreed:

» A commencing valuation for the Property as at the commencement of the IV Agreement of $16
milition based upon an independent assessment by Knight Frank; and

* A requirement for the JV Parties to contribute equity to the Project of $21 million based on the
- lending criteria of the Senior Lender and an appropriate profit and risk ratio for undertaking the
Project.

Under the JV Agreement, the Club, through its ownership of the Marque Northbourne Trust, have agreed to
retain 56 apartments in the Project, at an adjusted price of 90% of the listed purchase price. Settiement of
those 56 apartments is to occur via a partition agreement as part of the JV Agreement.

The returns from the Project will be by way of development profit payable to the JV Parties. Given the Project is
for the construction of 230 apartments and 7 commercial units, the full development profit and return of equity
in the Project will not be crystallised until the 230 apartments and 7 commercial units are sold and settlement
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CANBERRA TRADESMEN'S UNION CLUB LIMITED
ABN 17 098 615 760

DIRECTORS' REPORT )

AFTER BALANCE DATE EVENTS (CONTINUED)

funds received from purchasers. It is estimated the duration of this investment will be 24 months. The
timeframe is based on the estimated time for construction and settlement of IQ Properties.

At the date of these financials there exist certain conditions precedent that have not yet been satisfied but we
have no reason to believe that they will not be successfully concluded and hence permitting the project to
commence.

'OBJECTIVES

The Company’s short term objectives are:
e Be a recognised leader in the provision of club and communlty services as evidenced by the success of
our programs and practices.
» Continue with the provision of entertainment services that strengthen the relat|onsh|p with our
members.
+ Increase our membership by providing a Club venue that is attractive to all members of our community
and which will foster strong relationships. ) .

The Company’s long term objectives are:
s Establish and maintain relat(cnshlps that foster social mclusuon of our members and community
reconnection with our main venue; and
 Be sustainable and strive for continuous improvement so as to offer the best possible outcomes for our
membership base and to achieve our commuinity objectives as set from time to time.

FUTURE DEVELOPMENTS & STRATEGIES

The likely developments in the operations of the Company are that it will continue to focus on the provision of
quality member services. Disclosure of more specific information regarding strategies & future developments is
likely to result in unreasonable prejudice to the Company.

ENVIRONMENTAL ISSVES

The consolida'ted group’s operatians are not regulated by any significant environmental regnlation-under a law
of the Commonwealth or of a state or territory.

INDEMNIFYING OFFICERS OR AUDITOR

During the financial year the Company has paid insurance premiums to insure each director against liablllties
for costs and expenses incurred by them in defending any legal proceedings arising out of their conduct while
acting in the capacity of director of the Company, other than conduct involving a wilful breach of duty in
relation to the Company. The limit of indemnity is $10,000,000.

PROCEEDINGS ON BEHALF OF COMPANY

’

No person has applied for leave of Court to bring proceedings on behalf of the Company or intervene in any
proceedings to which the Company is a party for the purpose of taking responsibility on behalf of the Company
for all or any part of those proceedings.

The Company was not a party to any such proceedings during the year.




CANBERRA TRADESMEN'S UNION CLUB LIMITED ' .
ABN 17 098 615 760

DIRECTORS' REPORT

[

INFORMATION ON DIRECTORS

No director has received or become entitled to receive, during or since the financial year, a benefit because of a
contract made by the company, controlled entity or related body corporate with a director, a firm of which the
director is a member or an entity in which the director has a substantial financial interest.

DIRECTORS' QUALIFICATIONS

Dean Hall - Club Director for 5 years
- Bachelor of Education
- Bachelor of Social Work
- Cert 1V Workplace Trainer and Assessor

Jason O’'Mara = President ACT branch CFMEU 2005 - 2010
- Currently ACT CFMEU branch assistant secretary
- Certificate IV Occupational Health and Safety
~ Certificate IV Workplace training and assessing
- Certificate IV auditing OHS management systems
- Company director of CHEA, CISC, WTUC and CTUC

Jason Jennings - Director
) - Certificate 1V in Workplace Training and Assessing
- Coordinator Building Trades Group Drug and Alcohol Programme
- CFMEU Member
- Club Director 2 years

Trevor Scott - Tradesman Painter & Decorator
- Club Director for 10 years
J - Club President for 15 years
- Director Northside Community Service

Rod Driver - Company Director/Secretary/Public officer
- Clerk of Works Certificate (Building Industry)
- Justice of the Peace
- Club Director for-10 years

Mark Dymock - Tradesman painter, decorator & signwriter
- Certificate IV Workplace Trainer & Assessor
- Certificate IV Occupational Health & Safety
- RG 146 Superannuation Industry
- Club Director for 10 years

COMPANY SECRETARY
The foliowing person' held the position of company secretary at the end of the financial year:
Stephen Brennan - Company Secretary

- Bachelor of Business (Major in Accounting)
- Member of National Tax and Accountants Association

v




CANBERRA TRADESMEN’S UNION CLUB LIMITED
ABN 17098 615 760

DIRECTORS' REPORT
MEETINGS OF DIRECTORS

: During the financial year, 13 meetings were he!d. Attendances were:

. Directors’ Meetings

. Director Number eligible to Number Attended
: ' ' attend
| Dean Hall 13 11

Jason O'Mara 13 11
! Jason Jennings ' 13 ' 10

Trevor Scott ' 13 : 12

‘Rod Driver 13 9

Mark Dymock - 13 12

The company is incorporated under the Corporations Act 2001 and is a company limited by guarantee. If the
. company Is wound up, the constitution states that each member is required to contribute a maximum of $2
( each towards meeting any outstanding obligations of the company. At 26 June 2012, the total amount that
y - members of the company are liable to contribute if the company is wound up Is $2 (2011: $2).

N




AUDITOR’S INDEPENDENCE DECLARATION

A copy of the auditor’s independence declaration as required under section 307C of the Corporations’ Act 2001
is set out on page 7.

Signed in accordance with the resolution of the Board of Directors.

DEAN HALL
Director

Director

Date: ..... 30 ........ October 2012
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RSM Bird Cameron Partners
Level 1, 103-105 Northboume Avenue Canberra ACT 2601
GPO Bax 200 Canberra ACT 2601

T+81268247 6988 F +61 2 6262 8833
www.rsmi.com.au ’

AUDITOR’S INDEPENDENCE DECLARATION

As lead auditor for the audit of the financial report of Canberra Tradesmen’s Union Club Limited for the period
ended 26 June 2012, I declare that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, there have been no contraventions of:

(i)  the auditor independence requirements of the Corporations Act 2001 in relation to the audit; and

(i) any applicable code of professional conduct in relation to the audit.

RSMW&W@M

RSM Bird Cameron Partners

Chartered Accountants
Canberra, Australia . G M STENHOUSE
Dated: 20 Qoko bsr 201 Partner
" Liability limited by 2 Major Offices in: RSM 8ird Cameron Partners Is a member of the RSH netviori Each member E
scheme approvec under Perth, Sydney, Melbourne, of the RSM network is an independent accounting and advisory firm which é
" Professiona! Standards Adelaide and Canberra ' practises in its own right. The RSM netweark Is not Itself a separate lagal entity 5
Legislation ABN 36 965185 036 - in any jurisdiction
. Cudily
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RSM Bird Cameron Partners

Level 1, 103-105 Northbourne Avenue Canberra ACT 2601
GPO Box 200 Canberra ACT 2601

T+6126247 5988 F +81 26262 6633

WWW.rsmi.com.au

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF

CANBERRA TRADESMEN'’S UNION CLUB LIMITED

We have audited the accompanying financial report of Canberra Tradesmen's Union Club Limited, which
comprises the consolidated balance sheet as at 26 June 2012, and the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated cash flow statement for the period then
ended, notes comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, and the
directors' declaration of the consolidated entity comprising the company and the entities it controlled at the
period's end or from time to time during the financial pericd.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Financial Report

The directors of the company are responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair
view in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards and the Corporations Act 2001 and for such internal
control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial report that is free from
material m(sstatement whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial report based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
_ accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. These Auditing Standards require that we comply with relevant

ethical requirements relating to audit engagements and plan and perfoorm the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial report is free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial report. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or emar. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers intemal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair prasentation of the
financial report in order to design audit pracedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropnate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Independence

In conducting our audit, we have complied with the independence requirements of the Corporations Act 2001. We
confirm that the independence declaration required by the Coarporations Act 2001, which has been given to the -
directors of Canberra Tradesmen’s Union Club Limited, would be in the same terms if given to the directors as at
the time of this auditor's report.

Liability limited by 8 Major Offices In: RSM Bird Cameron Partners Is a member of the RSM network, Each member
scheme approved under Perth, Sydney, Metbourne, of the RS natwork Is an independent accounting and advisory firm which
Professionai Standards Adelaide and Canberra practises In its own right. The ASY network is not itself a separate legal entity
Legisiaticn ABN 36 965185 036 fn any Jurisdiction, 2
1506001




...

g RSM Bird Cameron Partners

Opinion

In our opinion the financial report of Canberra Tradesmen's Union Club Limited is in accordance with the
Corporations Act 2001, including:

(i) giving a true and fair view of the consolidated entity’s financial position as at 26 June 2012 and of its
performance for the period ended on that date; and

(i) complying with Australian Accounting Standards and the Corporations Regulations 2001.

RSm Bl Comaem _m

RSM Bird Cameron Partners
Chartered Accountants

(el

Canberra, Australia GM STENHOUSE
Dated: 20 Qciobsr 2012 Partner



CANBERRA TRADESMEN’S UNION CLUB LIMITED
ABN 17 098 615 760

DIRECTORS’ DECLARATION

The directors of the Company declare that:

1. The financial statements and notes, as set out on pages 11 to 49-are in accordance with Corporations Act
2001: .

(3a) comply with Australian Accounting Standards; and

(b) give a true and fair view of the financial position as at 26 June 2012 and of the performance for the
year ended on that date of the Company and the consolidated entity;

2. In the director’s opinion there are reasonable grounds to believe that the Company will be able to pay its
debts as and when they become due and payable.

This declaration is made in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Directors.

Director ............... . -’/jrm~ .............................................

DEAN HALL'

Director c...cvieeeenne

JASON O'MARA

Dated this ..... ‘30 ........ October 2012

Canberra, ACT

10




Revenue

Cost of sales

CANBERRA TRADESMEN’'S UNION CLUB LIMITED

ABN 17 098 615 760

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 26 JUNE 2012

Note

Employze benefits expense

Depreciation and amortisation expense

Impairment expense

Other expenses .

_ Finance cost expense - externaj

Gain on fair value revaluation of investment

property

Share of net profits of associated companies
accountad for using the equity method

Loss before income tax

Income tax expense

NET LOSS FOR THE PERIOD

Other comprehensive income

Fair value revaluation of land and buildings

Fair value gains on available-for-sale financial

assets

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR

THE PERIOD

Non-controlling interest
Owners of the parent

-Loss for the periad is attributable to:

Totai comprehensive Income for the period is

attributable to:

Non-controlling interest
Owners of the parent

11

Consolidated Group

2012
$

23,825,494
(1,799,661)
(7,137,776)
(3,410,954)

(506,556)
(1,304,421)

(12,026,515)

288,003

(2,072,386)
(45,347)

(2,117,733)

8,858,331

32,289

6,772,887

6,772,887
6,772,887

6,772,887
6,772,887

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.

2011
$

23,670,286
(1,687,408)
(7,225,003)
(3,464,365)
© (575,284)

(5,958,974)

_ (10,522,563)

(5,763,311)
254,945

(5,508,366)

(5,508,366)

(5,508,366)
(5,508,366)

(5,508,366)
(5,508,366)




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.

CANBERRA TRADESMEN’S UNION CLUB LIMITED
ABN 17 098 615 760

AS AT 26 JUNE 2012

Note : ' Consolidated Group

2012
$
ASSETS o
CURRENT ASSETS .
Cash and cash equivalents 7 6,570,348
Trade and other receivables 8 507,870
Inventories 9 101,189
Other assets 10 306,593
Financial assets 12 -
Current tax asset 18(b) 83,818
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 7,569,818
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Trade and other receivables 8 28,214
Investment property 11 6,001,521
Financial assets 12 3,980,013
Property, plant and equipment 14 40,241,723
Intangible assets 15 69,180
Deferred tax assets 18 . 68,804
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 50,389,455 v
TOTAL ASSETS 57,959,273
N
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payables 16 2,065,120
Short-tarm financial liabilities : 17 6,057,105
Current tax liabilities 18(a) -
Other liabilities - 19 313,667
Short-term provisions 20 ' 353,534
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES A 8'.,789,426
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES :
Long-term financial liabilities S 17 . . -
Deferred tax liabilities ‘ 18 -
Long-tenm provisions 20 66,843
TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 66,843
TOTAL LIABILITIES - 8,856,269
NET ASSETS 49,103,004
EQUITY
_Retained eamings 49,103,004
Minority Interest -
TOTAL EQUITY 49,103,004

12

2011
$

5,890,862
1,531,421
110,485
208,247
72,639

7,813,654

6,258,074
4,019,360
32,964,969
1,007,081
114,151
44,363,635
52,177,289
2,239,564
569,458

331,619
393,333

3,533,974

. 6,268,126

45,072
6,313,198
9,847,172

42,330,117

42,330,117

42,330,117




CANBERRA TRADESMEN’S UNION CLUB \LIMITED
ABN 17 098 615 760

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 26 JUNE 2012

Consolidated Group

Balance at 29 June 2010

Deficit for the year att‘ributable
to members of the economic
entity

Other comprehénsive income
for the year

Balance at 28 June 2011
Surplus/(Deficit) for the year
attributable to members of the

economic entity

Other comprehensive income
for the vear.

Balance at 26 June 2012

-Total

Financial Asset Retained Non
Asset Revaluation - earnings Controlling
Reserve Reserve Interest
$ $ $ $ $
- 102,711 47,838,483 210,763 48,151,957
- (102,711)  (5,508,366) (210,763) (5,821,840)
- - 42,330,117 - 42,330,117
- - (2,117,733) ~ {(2,117,733)
32,289 8,858,331 - - 8,890,620
32,289 8,858,331 40,212,384 - 49,103,004

The accomp-anying notes form part of these financial statements
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CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CANBERRA TRADESMEN’S UNION CLUB LIMITED

ABN 17 098 615 760

STATEMENT OF CASHFLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 26 JUNE 2012

Receipts from members

Dividends received -
Interest received
Rent received
Income tax refund
Other revenue

Payments to suppliers and employees

Financing costs paid
Income tax paid

Net cash provided by operating actlvities

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from sale of property, plant and

equipment

Proceads from sale of investment property
Procezds from investments

Loans from related partles

Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Loans to related parties

Purchase of investment |

Paymants to associated entities

Net cash provided by/({used in) investiﬁg

activities

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Repayment of borrowings
Proceeds from borrowings

Net cash (used In)/provided by financing

' actiyities

Net increase In cash held

Cash at the beginning of the financial year

Cash at the end of the financial year

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.

NOTE Consolidated Group
2012 2011
$ $
25,016,109 23,965,395
11,455 10,886
242,509 534,640
819,667 283,731
72,637 -
925,000 -
(23,513,877) (21,589,836)
(457,063) (528,709)
{(83,817) (180,793)
24(a) 3,032,620 2,495,314
85,288 90,040
- 848,932
71,667 7,210,467
‘- 803
{1,700,301) (8,834,006)
- (1,541,103)
(28,214) (324,361)
(211,021) -
(1,782,581) (2,549,228)
(570,553) (656,053)
. 1,000,000
(570,553) 343,947
679,486 290,033 -
5,890,862 5,600,829
7(a) 6,570,348 5,890,862
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CANBERRA TRADESMEN’'S UNION CLUB LIMITED
ABN 17 098 615 760

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
" FOR THE YEAR ENDED 26 JUNE 2012

NOTE 1 - STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

This financia!l report includes the consolidated financial statements and notes of Canberra. Tradesmen’s Union
Club Limited and controlled entities as a consolidated group. The parent entity is the Canberra Tradesmen’s
Union Club Limited, a company limited by guarantee, incorporated and domiciled ln Australia. The subsidiary

_entities are Hadwon Pty Limited and Raymel Holdings Pty Limited.

~ Basis of Preparation

The financial report is a general purpose financial report that has been prepared in accordance with Australian
Accounting Standards, Australian Accounting Interpretations, other authoritative pronouncements of the
Australian Accounting Standards Board and the Corporations Act 2001.

Australian Accounting Standards set out accounting policies that the AASB has concluded would result in a
financial report containing relevant and reliable information about transactions, events and conditions to which
they apply. Material accounting policies adopted in the preparation of this financial report are presented below.
They have been consistently applied unless otherwise stated. .

The financial report has been prepared on an accruals basis and is based on historical costs, modified, where
applicable, by the measurement at fair value of selected non-current assets, financial assets and financial
liabilltles. . :

Accounting Policies
(a) Principles of Consolidation

A controlled entity is any entity the Canberra Tradesmen’s Union Ciub Limited has the power to govern
the financial and operating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from its activities. In assessing
the power to govern, the existence and effect of holdings of actual and potential voting rights are
considered. -

Details regarding the controlled entities are contained in' Note 13 to the financial statements. The
controlled entities have a 26 June financial year end.

As at reporting date, the assets and liabilities of the controlled entities have been Incorporated into the
* consolidated financial statements as well as its results for the year then ended.

“All inter-group balances and transactions between entities in the consolidated group, including any
unrealised profits or .losses, have been eliminated on consolidation. Ac¢counting policies of the
subsidiaries have been changed where necessary to ensure consistency with those adopted by the
parent entity.

Non controlling interests, being that portion of the profit or loss and net assets of subsidiaries
attributable to equity Interests held by person outside the group, are shown separately within the Equity
section of the consolidated Balance Sheet and in the consolidated Comprehensive Income Statement.

~ Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which control is obtained by the group and ceases
to be consolidated from the date on which control is transferred out of the group.-

Business Combinations

Business combinations occur where control over another business is obtained and results in the
consolidation of its assets and liabilities. All business combinations, including those involving entities
under common control, are accounted for by applying the purchase method. The purchase method
requires an acquirer of the business to be identified and for the cost of the acquisition and fair values of
Identifiable assets, liabifities and contmgent liabilities to be determined as at acquisition date, being the
date that contro! is obtained. Cost is determined as the aggregate of fair values of assets given, equity
issued and liabilities assumed in exchange for control together with costs directly attributable to the
business combination. Any deferred consideration payable is discounted to present value using the
entity’s incremental borrowing rate,

15 -




CANBERRA TRADESMEN'S UNION CLUB LIMITED
ABN 17 098 615 760

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 26 JUNE 2012

NOTE 1 — STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)

(a)

(b)

Principles of Consolidation (continued)

Goodwill is recognised inltially at the excess of cost over the acquirer's interest in the net fair value of
the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities recognised. If the fair value of the acquirer’s
interest is greater than cost, the surplus is immediately recognised in profit or loss.

Income Tax

The Income tax expense (income) for the year comprises current income tax expense (income) and
deferred tax expense (income). .

Current income tax expense charged to the profit or loss is the tax payable on taxable income
calculated using applicable income tax rates enacted, or substantially enacted, as at reporting date.
Current tax liabilities (assets) are therefore measured at the amounts expected to be paid to (recovered

from) the relevant taxation authority.

Deferred income tax expense reflects movements in deferred tax asset and deferred tax liability
balances during the year as well unused tax losses.

Current and deferred income tax expense (income) is charged or credited directly to equity instead of
the profit or loss when the tax relates to items that are credited or charged directly to equity.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are ascertained based on temporary differences arising between the
tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts (n the financial statements. Deferred tax
assets also result where amounts have been fully expensed but future tax deductions are available. No
deferred Income tax will be recogmsed from the Initial recognition of an asset or liability, excludlng a
business combination, where there is no effect on accounting or taxable profit or loss.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period
when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates enacted or substantively enacted

at reporting date.

Their measurement also reflects the manner in which management expects to recaver or settle the
carrying amount of the related asset or liability. .

Deferred tax assets relating to temporary differences and unused tax losses are recognised only to the
extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be avatlable against which the benefits of the
deferred tax asset can be utilised.

Where temporary differences exist in relation to Investments in subsidiaries, branches, associates, and
joint ventures, deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised where the timing of the reversal of
the temporary difference can be controlled and it is not probable that the reversal will occur in the
foreseeable future.

Current tax assets and liabilities are offset where a legally enforceable right of set-off exists and it is
intended that net settlement or simultaneous realisation and settlement of the respective asset and
liabitity will occur. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset where a legally enforceable right of set-
off exists, the deferred tax assets and liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation
authority on either the same taxable entity or different taxable entities where it Is intended that net
settlement or simultaneous realisation and settlement of the respective asset and liability will occur in
future periods in which significant amounts of deferred tax assets or liabilities are expected to be

recovered or settled.

Tax Consolidation

The Canberra Tradesmen’s Union Club Ltd and its wholly-owned Australian subsidiary have formed an
income tax consolidated group under tax consolidation legislation. Each entity in the group recognises

. Its own current and deferred tax assets and liabilities. Such taxes are measured using the ‘stand-alone

taxpayer’ approach to allocation.

16
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CANBERRA TRADESMEN'S UNION CLUB LIMITED
ABN 17 098 615 760

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 26 JUNE 2012

i NOTE 1 - STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(b)

(<)

(@)

__'A‘

~

Income Tak (continued)

Current tax liabilities (assets) and deferred tax assets arising from unused tax losses and tax credits in
the subsidiary are immediately transferred to the head entity. The group notified the Australian Tax
Office that it had formed an income tax consolidated group to apply from 1 July 2006. The tax
consolidated group has entered -a tax funding .arrangement whereby each company in the group
contributes to the income tax payable by the group in proportion to their contribution to the group's
taxable income. Differences between the amounts of net tax assets and liabilities derecognised and the
net amounts recognised pursuant to the fundmg arrangement are recognised as elther a contribution

by, or distribution to the head entity. '

Inventories
Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Property, Plant and Equipment

Each class of property, plant and equipment is carried at cost or fair value less, where applicable, any
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Property

Leasehold land and bulldings are measured at thelr fair value (being the amount for which an asset
could be exchanged between knowledgeable willing parties in an arm’s length transaction) and
disclosed as cost less depreciation and impairment losses. The fair value of land and buildings is
obtained on a periodic, but at least triennial, basis by external independent valuers, less subsequent
deprecnatlon for buildings. '

Increases in the camrying amount arising on revaluation of land and buildings are credited to a
revaluation reserve in equity. Increases that offset previous decreases of the same asset are charged to

. the comprehensive income statement. Decreases that offset previous increases of the same asset are

charged against fair value reserves directly in equity; all other decreases are charged to the income’
statement. Each year the difference between depreciation based on the revalued carrying amount of the

asset charged to the Income statement and depreciation based on the asset’s onglnal cost is transferred

from the revaluation reserve to retained earnings.

Plant and Equipment

Plant and equipment are measured on the cost basis less depreciation and impairment losses.

_ The carrying amount of plant and equipment ‘is reviewed annually by directors to ensure it Is not in.

excess of the recoverable amount from these assets. The recoverable amount is assessed on the basis
of the expected net cash flows that will be. received from the assets employment and subsequent
disposal. The expected net cash flows have been discounted to their present values in determmmg
recoverable amounts,

The cost of fixed assets constructed within the consolidated group Includes the cost of materials, direct
labour, borrowing costs and an appropriate proportion of fixed and variable overheads.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to
the group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are
charged to the income statement during the financial period in which they are Incurred.
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CANBERRA TRADESMEN'S UNION CLUB LIMITED
ABN 17 098 615 760

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 26 JUNE 2012

NOTE 1 - STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(d)

(e)

)]

(@

(h)

Property, Plant and Equipment (continued)

Depreciation

~ The depreciable amount of all fixed assets including building and capitalised lease assets, but excluding

leasehold land, is depreciated over their useful lives to the consolidated entity commericing from the
time the asset is held ready for use. Leasehold improvements are depreciated over the shorter of either
the unexpired period of the lease or the estimated useful lives of the improvements.

The depreciation rates used for each class of depreciable assets are:

Class of fixed assets Depreciation
Rate
Buildings - . 2.5%
Plant and equipment . 5% - 37.5%
Furniture and fittings 5% -.37.5%
Motor vehicles i 12.5% - 25%
Software 20%

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each balance
sheet date.

An asset’s carrying amount Is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s.
carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount.

Gains and losses on dispasals are determined by comparing proceeds with the carrying amount. These
gains or losses are included in the income statement. When revalued assets are sold, amounts mcluded
in the revaluation reserve relating to that asset are transferred to retained eamings.

Investment Property

Investment property, comprising hcliday accommodation and commercial offices, is held to generate
rental yields and capital growth. All tenant leases are on an arm’s length basis. Investment property is
carried at fair value, assessed annually by directors. Valuations are conducted by independent valuers
when the carrying value of investment property is determined to be materially different from its fair
value. Changes to the fair value are recaorded in the Comprehenswe income statement

Investments in Associates

Investments In associate compa.nies are recognised in the financial statements by applying the equity

method of accounting. The equity method. of accounting recognises the Club’s share of post acqulsmon
reserves of its associates.

Associated entities are those that the directors have determined that the Club has a significant
influence, but not controlling interest, by means of the level of equity held and the relationship to the
Club and the directors.

Intangibles '

Poker Machine Licenses and Computer Software

Poker machine licenses and computer software are recognised at cost of acquisition. Poker machine
licenses and computer software are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and any
impairment losses.

Financial Instruments

Recognition and Initial Measurement

Financial instruments, incorporating financial assets and financial liabilities, are recognised when the
entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.
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CANBERRA TRADESMEN'S UNION CLUB LIMITED
ABN 17 098 615 760

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 26 JUNE 2012

NOTE 1 - STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(h)

Financial Instruments (continued)

Trade date accounting is adopted for financial assets that are delivered within timeframes established
by marketplace convention.

Financial instruments are initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs where the instrument is
not classified as at fair value through profit or loss. Transaction costs related to instruments classified
as at fair value through profit or loss are expensed to profit or loss |mmed|ately Financial instruments
are classified and measured as set out below.

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised where the contractual rights to receipt of cash flows expire or the

asset is transferred to another party, whereby the entlty is no longer has any significant continuing

involvement in the risks and benefits associated with the asset. Financial liabilities are derecognised

where the related obligations are either discharged, cancelled or expire., The difference between the

carrying value of the financial liabllity extinguished or transferred to another party and the fair value of

consideration paid, including the transfer of non-cash assets or liabilities assumed is recognised in profit
or loss. .

Classification and Subsequent Measurement

{1) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets are classified at fair value through profit of loss when they are held for trading for the
purpose of short term profit taking, where they are derivatives not held for hedging purposes, or
designated as such to avold an accounting mismatch or to enable performance evaluation where a

group of financial assets is managed by key management personnel on a fair value basis in accordance
with a documented risk management or investment strategy. Realised and unrealised gains and losses
arising from changes in fair value are included in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

(ii) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are

not quoted in an active market and are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective

interest rate method.

{iit) Held-to-maturlty investments

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial assets that have fixed maturities and fixed or

determinable payments, and It is the group’s intention to hold these investments to maturity. They are

subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.

(iv)} Avallable-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative financial assets that are either designated as such

or that are.not classified in any of the other categories. They comprise investments in the equity of

other entities where there is neither a fixed maturity nor fixed or determinable payments. '
{v) Financial liabilities

Non-derivative financial liabilities (excluding financial guarantees) are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective Iinterest rate method.
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CANBERRA TRADESMEN’S UNION CLUB LIMITED
ABN 17 098 615 760

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 26 JUNE 2012

NOTE 1 - STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(h)

0]

6)

(k)

n

/

‘Financial Instruments (continued)

Fair value

Fair value is determined based on current bid prices for all quoted investments. Valuation techniques
are appilled to determine .the falr value for all unlisted securities, including recent arm’s length
transactions, reference to similar instruments and option pricing models. ‘

Impairment

" At each reporting date, the group assesses whether there is objective evidence that a financial

instrument has.been impaired. In the case of avallable-for-sale financial instruments, a prolonged
decline in the value of the instrument is considered to determine whether an impairment has arisen.
Impairment losses are recognised in the income statement.

Impairment of Assets

At each reporting date, the company reviews the carrying values of its tangible and intangible assets to
determine whether there is any indication that those assets have been impaired. If such an indication
exists, the recoverable amount of the asset, being the higher of the asset’s fair value less costs to sell
and value in use, Is compared to the asset’s carrying value. Any excess of the asset’s carrying value
over its recoverable amount Is expensed to the income statement.

Where the future economic benefits of the asset are not primarily dependent upon the asset’s ability to
generate net cash Inflows and when the entity would, if deprived of the asset, replace its remaining
future economic benefits, value in use is the depreciated replacement cost of an asset.

Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the company
estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

Employee Benefits.

Provision Is made for the entity’s llability for employee benefits arising from services rendered by
employees to Balance Sheet date. Employee benefits expected to be settled within one year together
with benefits arising from wages, salaries and annual leave which may be settled after one year, have
been measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liability is settled. Other employee
benefits payables later than one year have been measured at the net present value.

Contributions are made by the entity to an emp!oyee superannuation fund and charged as expenses
when incurred.

Provision is made for the company’s liability for employee benefits arising from services rendered by
employees to balance date. Employee benefits that are expected to be settled within one year have
been measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liability is settled. Employee benefits
payable later than one.year have been measured at the present value of the estimated future cash
outflows to be made for those benefits. Those cashflows are discounted using market yields on national
government bonds with terms to maturity that match the expected timing of cashflows,

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the group has legal or constructive obligation, as a result of past
events, for which it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will result and that outflow can be

reliably measured.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits held at call with banks, other short-term

highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less, and bank overdrafts. Bank
cverdrafts are shown within short-term borrowings in current liabilities on the balance sheet.
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CANBERRA TRADESMEN’S UNION CLUB LIMITED
ABN 17 098 615 760

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 26 JUNE 2012

NOTE 1 ~ STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(m)

(n)

(o)

()

(a)

Revenue and Other Income

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised upon the delivery of the goods to customers.

. Revenue from the rendering of a service is recognised upon the delivery of the service to customers.

Interest revenue is i’ecognlsed using the effective interest rate method, which, for floating rate financial
assets is the rate inherent in the instrument.

Dividend revenue is recognised when the right to receive a dividend has been established. Dividends
received from associates and joint venture entities are accounted for in accordance with the equity
method of accounting.

All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST).

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of assets that
necessarily take a substantial period of time to prepare for their intended use or sale, are added to the
cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in income in the period in which they are incurred.

Goods and Services Tax {(GST)

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of
GST incurred is not recoverable from the Australlan Taxation Office. In these circumstances the GST is
recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of an item of the expense
Recelvables and payables in the balance sheet are shown inclusive of GST.

Cash ﬂows are presented in the cash flow statement on a gross basis, except for the GST component of
investing and financing activities, which are disclosed as operating cash flows.

Comparative Figures

Where required by Accounting Standards comparative ﬂgures have been adjusted to conform with
changes in presentation for the current financial year. . .

Critical accounting estimates and judgments
The directors evaluate estimates and judgements incorporated into the financial report based on .
historical knowledge and best available current information. Estimates assume a reasonable expectation
of future events and are'based on current trends and economic data, obtained both externally and
within the group.

Key estimates — Impairment

" The entity assesses impairment at each reporting date by evaluating the conditions specific to the group

that may lead to impairment of assets. Where an impairment trigger exists, the recoverable amount of

the asset is determined. Fair value less costs to sell or current replacement cost calculations performed

in assessing recoverable amounts incorporate a number of key estimates.

The financial report was authorised for Issue on 30 October 2012 by the Board of Directors.
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CANBERRA TRADESMEN'S UNION CLUB LIMITED

ABN 17 098 615 760

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
- FOR THE YEAR ENDED 26 JUNE 2012

NOTE 2 - REVENUE

Operating activities

Sales of goods

Service revenue

Rent received

Discounts received

Dividends received - external.
Interest received - external
Profit/{Loss) on sale of fixed assets
Profit/(Loss) on sale of investments
Insurance proceeds received

Total revenue from operating activities

NOTE 3 - OTHER EXPENSES

Administration expenses .
Advertising and promotions

Rates and taxes

Sponsorship and donations
Utilities

Other operating expenses

Total other expenses

Impairment expense

Impairment of Plant and Equipment
Impairment of Land and Building
Impairment of investment property

Total impairment expense
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Consolidated Group

2012 2011
$ $
6,120,628 5,340,046
16,596,470 16,002,948

819,667 607,808

6,213 B,857

11,485 - 10,959

242,509 534,640

26,799 152,253

- (203,339)

1,723 1,216,014

23,825,494 23,670,286
Consolidated Group

2012 2011
$ $
2,399,512 2,218,652
2,038,930 1,535,718

. 3,241,409 3,048,789
786,457 1,156,192
557,447 531,000

3,002,760 2,032,203
12,026,515 10,522,563 .
- " 350,605
- 4,855,919
1,304,421 752,450
1,304,421 5,058,974
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CANBERRA TRADESMEN’S UNION CLUB LIMITED
ABN 17 098 615 760

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 26 JUNE 2012

Consolidated Group

2012 2011
$ $

NOTE 4 - INCOME TAX EXPENSE

The components of tax expense comprise:

Current tax : ‘ - -

Deferred tax from timing differences - 3,619 (289,445)

Recoupment of prior year tax losses ‘ 1,559 34,500

{Overi/Under provision in respect of prior years - -

Benefit from previously unrecognised tax loss used to reduce 40,169 -

current tax expense ’

S 45,347 (254,945)

The prima facie tax on profit from ordinary activities before

income tax is reconciled to the income tax as follows:

Prima facie tax payable on profit from ordinary activities before

income tax at 30% (2011: 30%) : ‘

- Consolidated group ' (230,387) (1,823,059)

Add:

‘Tax effect of: . ,

- Other non allowable items ' ' 5,194,449 6,459,481

- Deferred tax asset no longer recognised - . 1,559 34,500

- Revaluation of investments not subject to income tax 65,275 -

- Sharz of net profits of subs|diaries .- 15,929

: 5,261,283 6,509,910

Less:

Tax effect of: .

- Rebatable fully franked dividends : T 4,921 ‘4,697
- Investment allowance - 69,352
"- Deductible investment expenses - 44,292

- Qver pravision for income tax in prior years - -
- Deferred tax adjustment on revaluation of assets not

recogrised as does not meet the probability criteria . -

- Revaluation of shares not subject to income tax - - -
- Share of net profits of associated entities 3,900 -
- Non-taxable Income A ' 4,998,542 4,743,917
- Deferred tax liabllity no longer recognised - 79,538

5,007,363 4,941,796

Tax losses not brought to account as the probability criteria is
not likely met _ . 21,814 -
Income tax attributable to consolidated entity ) : 45,347 {254,945)
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CANBERRA TRADESMEN’S UNION CLUB LIMITED
ABN 17 098 615 760

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 26 JUNE 2012 N

NOTE 5 - KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL COMPENSATION

Short-term Post employment Total
benefits benefits
2012 $ $ $
Total Compensation 657,101 " 65,225 722,326
2011
637,892 62,548 700,440

Total Compensation

Consolidated Group

2012 2011
$ $

NOTE 6 — AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION
Remuneration of the auditor of the parent entity for: . :
- audit of the financial statements 45,000 61,800
~ accounting assistance - 3,000
- taxatlon services and related advice - -

45,000 64,800
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CANBERRA TRADESMEN'S UNION CLUB LIMITED

ABN 17 098 615 760

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 26 JUNE 2012

Consolidated Group

2012 2011
$ $
NOTE 7 — CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash at bank ‘ 2,516,797 3,991,865
Cash on hand 953,551 898,997
Term Deposits 3,100,000 1,000,000
6,570,348 5,890,862
(a) Reczonciliation of cash .
Cash at the end of the financial year as shown in the cash
flow statement is reconciled to items in the balance sheet as
follows: .
Cash at bank 2,516,797 3,991,865
Cash on hand 953,551 898,997
Term Deposits 3,100,000 1,000,000
6,570,348 5,890,862
NOTE 8 — TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
CURRENT
Trade debtors ) 507,870 535,312
Less provision for impairment - _
. 507,870 535,312
Sundry debtors - 996,109
Less provision for impairment - -
) - 996,109
507,870 1,531,421
. NON CURRENT \
Loans to related parties 28,214 -
| 28,214 -
Total trade and other receivables 536,084 1,531,421

NOTE 9 — INVENTORIES
CURRENT

Consolidated Group -

. Stock on hand - at cost

NOTE 10 - OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Sundry Deposits

Accrued Income
Prepayments .
Deferred borrowing costs
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2012 2011
$ $

101,189 110,485
. 61,064
68,466 -
229,995 137,005
8,132 10,178
306,593 208,247



CANBERRA TRADESMEN’S UNION CLUB LIMITED

" ABN 17 098 615 760

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 26 JUNE 2012

NOTE 11 - INVESTMENT PROPERTY

Investment property

-Consolidated Group

2012 2011
$ $
6,001,521 6,258,074

Consolidated Group

An independent valuation undertaken by Colliers International Consultancy and Valuation Pty Limited as at 26
June 2012 determined the market value of the entities investment properties. The gain on revaluation was
recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. Investment properties heid at 26 June 2012 included
one residential property and three commercial properties with a market value of $6,001,521. The market value
is the estimated amount for which an asset should be exchanged on the date of valuation between a willing

buyer and willing seller in an arms length transaction.
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CANBERRA TRADESMEN'S UNION CLUB LIMITED
ABN 17 098 615 760

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 26 JUNE 2012

Consolidated Group

. 2012 2011
$ $

NOTE 12 -FINANCIAL ASSETS .
Deposit for units in unlisted property fund - at fair value 3,808,334 " 3,880,000
Term Deposits - -
Shares in listed corporations : ,
— available for sale . 171,679 139,360 -

3,980,013 4,019,360
Analysis of Financial Assets
Current - . -
Non Current : ) 3,980,013 4,019,360
Total 3,980,013 4,019,360

Shares in listed corporations are disclosed at their fair value. The fair value has been determined in whole by
direct reference to published prices of shares at 26 June 2012,

NOTE 13 -~ CONTROLLED ENTITIES'

~ Parent Entity: Canberra Tradesmen’s Unlon Club lelted

Country of Incorporation: Australia

Subsidiary: Hadwon Pty Limited
Country of Incorporation: Australia

Ownership interest : 130% (2011: 100%)

Parent Entity: Canberra Tradesmen s Union Club lelted
Country of Incorparation: Australia

Subsidiary: Raymel Holdlngs Pty Limited
Country of Incorporation: Australia

Ownership interest : 100% (2011: 100%)
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CANBERRA TRADESMEN’S UNION CLUB LIMITED

NOTE 14 - PROPERTY, PLANT

ABN 17 098 615 760

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 26 JUNE 2012

AND EQUIPMENT

LAND AND BUILDINGS at fair value

Land &nd buildings
Accumulated depreciation

Total Land and Buildings at fair value

PLANT AND EQUIPMENT at cost
Plant &nd equipment
Accumulated depreciation
Accumulated impairment

Total plant and equipment at cost
Furniture and fittings at cost
Accumulated depreclation
Accumulated impairment

Total furniture and fittings at cost

Motor vehicles at cost
Accumulated depreciation

Total motor vehicles at cost

Total plant and equipment

Total property,. pla'nt and equipment

Consolidated Group

2012 2011
$ $

43,039,411 33,912,609
(9,089,411) (7,988,106)
33,950,000 25,924,503
15,732,527 15,160,571
(10,401,917) (9,175,914)
5,330,610 5,984,657
2,057,072 1,946,774
(1,098,918) (895,941)
958,154 1,050,833
114,910 114,910
(111,951) (109,934)
2,959 4,976
6,291,723 7,040,466
40,241,723 32,964,969
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CANBERRA TRADESMEN'S UNION CLUB LIMITED
ABN 17 098 615 760

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 26 JUNE 2012

NOTE 14 - PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONTINUED)

Consolidgted Group - 2012

Land and Plant and Furniture ~ Motor TOTAL
buildings Equipment & Fittings Vehicles
$ $ -8 $ , $

Balance at beginning of year 25,924,503 5,084,657 1,050,833 4,976 32,964,969
Additions 165,760 1,403,230 . 110,298 - 1,679,288
Disposals / Write offs - (754,405) - - (754,405)
Depreciation expense (1,101,305) (2,142,137) (202,977) (2,017) (3,448,436)
Write-back on disposal - 839,265 - - 839,265
Revaluation 8,961,042 . - - 8,961,042
Impairment expense - - - = -
Carrying amount at the end of .
year 33,950,000 5,330,610 958,154 2,959 40,241,723
Consolidated Group - 2011

Land and Plant and Furniture Motor TOTAL

buildings Equipment & Fittings Vehicles

. $ $ $ $ $

Balance at beginning of year 27,320,000 4,361,727 1,131,831 9,077 32,822,635
Additions 4,420,105 4,043,507 406,273 - 8,869,885
Disposals / Write offs - (436,052) - - (436,052)
Deprectation expense -(958,888) (2,267,182) -(193,701) (4,101) (3,423,872)
Write-back on disposal - 336,486 - - 336,486
Revaluation - - - - -
Impairment expense (4,856,714) {53,829) {293,570) - (5,204,113)
Carrying amount at the end of . .
year 25,924,503 5,984,657 1,050,833 4,976 32,964,969

The freehold land and buildings were independently valued at 26 June 2012 by Colliers International
Consultancy and Valuation Pty Limited. The valuation was based on the fair value less cost to sell. The critical
assumptions adopted In determining the valuation included the location of the land and buildings, the current
strong demand for land and buildings In the area and recent sales data for similar properties. A provision of
$3,500,000 for deconcessionalising the Club lease was taken up and offset against the valuation increment. The
valuation resulted in a net revaluation increment of $8,961,042 being recognised in the revaluation surplus for

the year ended 26 June 2012.
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CANBERRA TRADESMEN'S UNION CLUB LIMITED
ABN 17 098 615 760

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
- FOR THE YEAR ENDED 26 JUNE 2012

Consolidated Group

2012 2011
$ $
NOTE 15 - INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Computer software & Website development. ~ at cost 204,571 179,105
Amortisation charge {135,391) (77,342)
Net carrying value 69,180 101,763
Goodwill on consolidation — at cost 905,318 905,318
Less: Impairment (905,318) -
Net carrying value - 905,318
Total intangible assets 69,180 1,007,081
Consolidated Group -~ 2012 :
Poker machine Computer Goodwill on TOTAL
licence software & consolidation
website '
development
$ $ $ $
Balance at beginning of year - 101,763 905,318 1,007,081 '
Additions - 25,465 - 25,465
Disposals _ - - - ’ -
Amortisation charge - (58,048) - (58,048)
Reclassification to P&E - - - -
Write-back an disposal - - - -
Impairment losses - - (905,318) - (905,318)
Net carrying value - 69,180" - 69,180
Consolidated Group - 2011 , . :
Poker machine Computer Goodwill on TOTAL
licence software & . consolidation
Website
development
$ $ $ $
Balance at beginning of year 202,144 46,418 905,318 1,153,880
Additicns - 81,225 - 81,225
Disposals - - - -
Amortisation charge : - (25,410) - {25,410)
Reclassification to P&E (202,144) - - (202,144)
Write-back on disposal - - - -
Impairment losses - (470) - (470)
Net carryving value - 101,763 905,318 1,007,081
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CANBERRA TRADESMEN’S UNION CLUB LIMITED

ABN 17 098 615 760

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 26 JUNE 2012

NOi‘E 16 - TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

CURRENT
Trade payables
Accrued expenses
Employee benefits

Total Trade and other payables

NOTE 17 - FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

CURRENT
Commercial bill facility
Hire Purchase Liability

NON CURRENT ,
Commercial bill facility
Hire Purchase Liability
Loans from third parties

Total financial liabilities

Consolidated Group

2012 2011
$ $

1,210,109 1,119,291
291,674 526,449
563,337 593,824
2,065,120 2,239,564
2,065,120 2,239,564
6,052,000 550,000
5,105 19,458
6,057,105 569,458
- 6,052,000
- 5,105
- 211,021
- 6,268,126
6,057,105 6,837,584

The four commercial bills are secured by a registered mortgage over the Club land and buildings, the carrying
value of Club land and bulldings at 26 June 2012 is $33,950,00. The commercial bill with a balance of $52,000

expects to renew the facility.
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CANBERRA TRADESMEN'S UNION CLUB LIMITED
ABN 17 098 615 760

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 18 - INCOME TAX LIABILITY

a) Liabilities
CURRENT A
Provision for Income Tax

b) Assets
CURRENT
Provision for Income Tax

Deferred Tax Liability

Provisions

Investments

Future Income tax benefits
attributable to tax Josses
Other

Balance at 28 June 2011

Provisions:

Investments )
Future Income Tax benefits
attributable to tax losses
Other

Balance at 26 June 2012

NOTE 19 - OTHER LIABILITIES
CURRENT

Deposits Held

Income in Advance

Sundry Creditors

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 26 JUNE 2012

Consolidated Group

2012

2011
$ $
83,818 72,639
Opening Charged to Charged Closing
Balance " Income to Equity Balance

(43,075) 9,893 . (33,182)
183,335 (45,038) - 138,297
- (221,620) - (221,620)
535 1,819 : - 2,354
140,795 {254,946) o - _{114,151)
(33,182) (13,476) - (46,658)
138,297 65,275 . 203,572
(221,620) (3,363) ‘ - (224,983)
2,354 (3,089) . - (735)
(114,151) 45,347 - (68,804)

Consoiidated Group

2012 2011
$ $

3,766 5,841
253,703 223,167
56,198 102,611
313,667 331,619




CANBERRA TRADESMEN'’S UNION CLUB LIMITED
ABN 17 098 615 760 ‘

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 26 JUNE 2012

NOTE 20 - PROVISIONS

Other Long Jackpots Bonus Total
- Employee Term Points
Benefits Employee
Benefits ]
$ $ $ $ $
Consolidated Group i
Opening Balance at 29 June 2011 13,169 45,072 251,537 128,627 438,405
Additional provisions raised ' L :
during the year 39,340 28,330 304,645 627,630 999,945
Amounts used . (39,411) {(6,559) (376,532) (595,471} (1,017,973)
Balance at 26 June 2012 13,098 66,843 179,650 160,786 420,377
Consolidated Groilp
2012 2011
$ $
Analysis of Total Provisions
Current ' 353,534 393,333
Non-Current 66,843 : 45,072
420,377 438,405

Provision for Long-term Employee Benefits ‘

A provision has been recognised for employee entitlements relating to long service leave. In calculatlng the
present value of future cash flows in respect of long service leave, the probability of long service leave being
taken is based on historical data. The measurement: and recognition criteria relating to employee benefits have
been included in Note 1 to this report.

Provision for Jackpots ,
A provision has been recognised for future payouts relating to the poker machines with linked jackpots.

Provision for Bonus Points
A provision has been recognised for bonus points accrued by members.
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CANBERRA TRADESMEN’S UNION CLUB LIMITED
ABN 17 098 615 760

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 26 JUNE 2012

NOTE 21: PARENT ENTITY DISCLOSURES

The following information has been extracted from the books and records of the parent and has been prepared
in accordance with the accounting standards.

a) Financial Information
Parent
Note 2012 . 2011
: $ $

Profit {Loss) for the year ' (2,285,940) (5,821,918)
Total ccmprehensive income 6,703,391 (5,719,207)
Current Assets : 7,374,128 6,771,552
Total Assets - 57,716,567 51,885,868 -
Current Liabilities 8,774,688 3,509,335
Total Liabilities | 8,841,531 9,611,511
Shareholders Equity
) Issued capital ' - -

Reserves ' i - -

Retained earnings 42,171,646 47,993,564
Total Equity - 48,875,036 42,274,357

b) Guarantees

No cross guarantees have been provided by Canberra Tradesmen’s Union Club and its controlled
- entities. S - .

c) Other Commitments

Canberra Tradesmen’s Union Club has commitments totalling $5,105 which are due within 12 months
(refer Note 22).

d) Contingent Liabilities
There are no Contingent Liabilities at the reporting date (refer Note 23).
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Consolidated Group

2012 2011

$ $
NOTE 22 - COMMITMENTS
Other commitments contracted for:
Non cancellable finance lease ) 5,105 , 25,691
Total Commitments ] 5,105 . 25,691
Payable ’ ' . ' :
- not later than 12 months _ 5,105 20,553
= between 12 months and 5 years : - : 5,138

5,105 25,691

NOTE 23 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES;AND CONTINGENT ASSETS .

There are currently no contingent liabilities or contingent assets.
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' Consolidated Group

2012 ' 2011
. $ $

NOTE 24 - CASHFLOW INFORMATION

{a)Reconciliation of cash flows from operations to profit/(loss) after income tax

" (Loss) after income tax . (2,117,733) ‘ (5.508,366)
Non cash flows: .
Depreciation and amortisation . © 3,410,954 3,464,365
Net gain on disposal of plant and equipment : (26,799) (152,253)
Gain on revaluation of investment property '(288,002) . ’ -
Net loss on sale of investments ] : - 203,339
Impairment loss 1,304,421 5,958,974
Profit/(loss) on share of investments in associates - -
Bad debts expense - 6,107
Income tax expense ) 45,347 (254,947)
Dividends reinvested ) (30) : - (74)
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Decrease/(Increase) in receivables 1,023,551 (783,369)
Decrease/(Increase) in inventories 9,297 (44,327)
(Increase)/Decrease in other asséts © (106,776) 161,902
Decrease trade and other receivables - 6,705
(Decrease) in payables ‘ : (174,449) (47,262)
Increase/(Decrease) in other liabilities (17,951) 160,505
{Decrease) in financial liabilities - {248,546)
(Decrease)/Increase in provisions {18,028) 8,300
Increase in current tax liability : (11,182) (180,793)
(Decrease) In deferred tax asset T - (114,151)
{Decrease) in deferred tax liability - (140,795)
Cash flows provided by operating activities N 3,032,620 . 2,495,314

(b) Non-cash Financing and Investing Activities

There were no non-cash financing or investing activities undertaken by the consolidated
entity during the year.

(c) Credit Stand-by Arranggment and Loan Facilities

At 26 June 2012 $6,052,000 of Commercial Bills had been drawn dowﬁ (2011, $6,602,060).
Interest rates are fixed ($3,000,000) and variable {$3,052,000).
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NOTE 25 - EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

At this stage the Club has subscribed to 4 million $1 units in Marque Northbourne Limited as trustee for The
Marque Northbourne Unit Trust. The Trust is a Special Purpose Trust set up to enter into a 50/50 Joint Venture
(V) with Prime Space as trustee of the Northbourne Trust. The purpose of the 1V is to complete a residential
development project as tenants in common. The project is known as 1Q Apartments. .

The JV Parties have égreed:

* A commencing valuation for the Property as at the commencement of the )V Agreement of $16
million based upon an Independent assessment by Knight Frank; and

e A requirement for the IV Parties to contribute equity to the Project of $21 million based on the
lending criteria of the Senior Lender and an appropriate profit and risk ratio for undertaking the
Project. _—

Under the IV Agreement, the Club, through its ownership of the Marque Northbourne Trust, have agreed to
retain 56 apartments in the Project, at.an adjusted price of 90% of the listed purchase price. Settlement of
those 56 apartments is to occur via a partition agreement as part of the JV Agreement.

The returns from the Project will be by way of development profit payable to the 1V Parties. Given the Project is
for the construction of 230 apartments and 7 commercial units, the full development profit and return of equity
in the Project will not be crystallised until the 230 apartments and 7 commercial units are sold and settlement
funds received from purchasers. It is estimated the duration of this investment will be 24 months. The
timeframe is based on the estimated time for construction and settlement of IQ Properties.

At the date of these financials there exist certain conditions precedent that have not yet been satisfied but we

have no reason to believe that they will not be successfully concluded and hence permitting the project to
commence.
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NOTE 26 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(a) The directors of the Canberra Tradesmen’s Union Ciub Limited during the course of the year were:

Directors Dean Hall (Chairman)
Jason O'Mara
Jason Jennings
Trevor Scott
Rod Driver
Mark Dymock

Secretary/Treasurer Stephen Brennan
(b) During the period the following payments and transactions were made to director related entities:
| 2012 2011
: ’ , $ $
CFMEU - 820,871 1,108,713
C;)nstruction Charitable Works Ltd ‘ 117,500 75,000
Solutech (ACT) Pty Ltd™ - , 122,989 75,208
Woden Tradesmen'’s Union Club Ltd ) - 317,236
Canberra Tradesm‘en’s Union Club Charitable Trust , - 41 14,950
CITEA ’ | , 128,277 145,882

L. golutech (ACT) Pty Ltd is owned and operated by Matthew Driver who is the son of Rod Driver, a director of
the Ciub.
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NOTE 27 - INFORMATION PROVIDED UNDER THE GAMING MACHINE ACT 2004 (ACT)

Contractual arrangements or consultancy entered into during the financial year

(a)Arrahgements with influentfal persons (Section 7(1)(a) and 54(a))

The club has written employment contracts under normal commercial terms with its senior
management. There are no contracts or arrangements with directors other than those disclosed in this
report. The total monetary value of contracts with senior management is disclosed in Note 5.

{b) Contracts more than $49,999 (Section 54(b))

Supplier Service type Amount
Access Recognised Training Training facilitation $57,662
ACTTAB Limited Betting services $375,016
ActewAGL Utilities $853,930
AFL Canberra Sponsorship $50,000
Ainsworth Game Technology Gaming machine supplier $75,450
Aristocrat Technologies Australia Gaming machine supplier and maintenance $583,807
Audi Centre Canberra Motor vehicle leasing $54,491
Australian Liquor Market Beverage supplier $281,116
Basketball ACT Sponsorship $58,950
BD & CM Mills . Cleaning services $328,202
Benmax Engineering & Maintenance Electrical Installations and maintenance $86,874
Capltal Insurance Brokers Insurance brokers $259,326
CB Richard Ellis Property consultancy $85,053
CITEA Labour hire $97,019
ClubNet International Membership services $53,543
Coca Cola Amatil Beverage supplier $95,413
Cold Seas Food supplier $200,246
Colin Biggers & Paisley Legal services $63,491
Construction Charitable Works Donations $117,500
Ensign Laundry services $205,800
Foster's Australia Beverage supplier $487,696
IGT Gaming machine supplier and maintenance $271,904
KLM Group Electrical maintenance $68,776
Koundouris Projects Construction $135,010
Longpark Meat Co Food supplier $154,670
Phil Lynch Enterprises Cansultancy $66,500
Prototype Products Furniture supplier $74,756
Regional Fruit Market Food supplier $115,046
Reward distributien General consumables supplier $50,648
RSM Bird Cameran Auditing services $64,800
Scientronics Maintenance consultancy $79,060
Shuffle Master Australasia Gaming machine supplier $53,500
SITA Environmental Waste disposal services $59,444
Smart Protection Group Security services $212,299
Solutech IT Consultancy $111,808
Stargigs Entertainment Entertainment services $129,150
Supabarn Food supplier $175,662
Team Fitness Management services $732,115
The Drovers Dog . Catering services $492,046
Tom's Poultry Food supplier $57,953
Tooheys Limited . Beverage supplier $67,306
Wise Choice Products Stationery supplier $64,367
Youngs Chickens Food supplier $94,118
Zoo Communications Advertising services $53,840
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Remuneration over $100;000 (Section 54 (c))

The number of employees receiving remuneration over $100,000 is seven.
Gross gaming revenue (Section 158 (1) (a) (ii))

Gross revenue from gaming for the 2012 financial year was $14,261,433.
Classes of .members (Section 158 (2) {(a))}

Ordinary membe}s: 2,825

Associate members: 31,546

Benefits (Section 53(1))

In accordance with the provisions of the Gaming Machine Act 2004 (as amended) members held on the
30th November 2011 a General meeting where a resolution was passed that an amount of up to
$200,000 was approved as being available to be allocated by the Chief Executive Officer for benefits to
be pald from Club funds. At the balance date of this report the amount of $65,695 had been expended
from the available amount approved at the meeting. Whilst many of these benefits were applicable to
the roles. of executives in the course of their normal duties, for disclosure purposes it is advised that the
general breakdown of these amounts are summarized as follows:-

e Hospitality - $44,764
=  Director costs - $20,931

Benefits (Section 53(4) and 54 (d))

At the date of this report we are not aware of any benefits that have been provided to our employees or
Directors that need to be declared in accordance with this section.
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NOTE 28: FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The company’s financial instruments consist mainly of deposits with banks, local money market
instruments, short-term investments, accounts receivable and payabie and leases.

The tctals for each category of financial instruments, measured in accordance with AASB 139 as detailed
in the accounting policies to these financial statements, are as follows: .

CONSOLIDATED GROUP

Financial Risk Management Policies

Consisting of senior committee members, the finance and investment committee’s overall risk management
strategy seeks to assist the company in meeting its financial targets, whilst minimising potential adverse effects
on financlal performance. Risk management policies are approved and reviewed by the finance committee on a
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Note 2012 2011
$ $
Financial Assets ,
Cash and cash equivalents 7 6,570,348 5,890,862
Financlal assets at falr value through profit or .
loss 4
- Held for trading _ - . - -
Held-to-maturity investments - , . - -
- Government and fixed interest - ' - . ' -
securities ' :
Loans and receivables . 8 507,870 1,531,421
Available-for-sale financial aésets
—~  Unlisted investments 12 3,808,334 3,880,000
- Shares in listed corporations ' 12 171,679 139,360
- Term Deposits v 12 - .
‘ 11,058,231 11,441,643
Financial Liabilities ' '
Financial liabilities at amortised cost
— Trade and other payables ' 16 2,065,120 2,239,564
— Borrowings 17 - 6,057,105 6,626,563
-— Loans from third parties. 17 - 211,021 -
8,122,225 9,077,148

-regular basis. These include credit risk policies and future cash flow requirements.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 26 JUNE 2012

Specific Financial Risk Exposures and Management

The main risks the company is exposed to through its financial instruments are interest rate risk, liquidity risk,
credit risk and equity price risk.

bl

Interest rate risk

Exposure to interest rate risk arises on financial assets and financial liabilities recognised at reporting
date whereby a future change in interest rates will affect future cash flows or the fair value of fixed rate
financlal instruments.

At 26 June 2012 approxlmately 50% of company debt is fixed rate. It is the policy of the company to
keep between 25% and 50% of debt on fixed interest rates.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk arises from the possibility that the company might encounter difficulty in settling its debts
or otherwise meeting its obligations related to financial liabilities. The company manages this risk
through the following mechanisms:

— preparing forward locking cash flow analysis in relation to its operational, investing and financing

activities;
- maintaining a reputable credit profile;
- managing credit risk related to financial assets;
- investing only in surplus cash with major financial institutions; and
- Comparing the maturity profile of financial liabitities with the realisation profile of financial assets.

The company'’s policy is to ensure no mere than 10% of borrowings should mature in any 12-mbnth
period.
The tables below reflect an undiscounted contractual maturity analysis far financial liabilities.

Cash flows realised from financial assets reflect management’'s expectation as to the timing of .
realisation. Actual timing may therefore differ from that disclosed. The timing of cash flows presented in
the table to settle financial liabilities reflects the earliest contractual settlement dates.
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Financial liability and financial asset maturity analysis

Note

Consolidated
Group

Financial
tiabilities due for
payment

Lease Liabilities HP 17

Trade and other
payables

{excluding 16
estimated annual
leave and deferred
income)

Loans from third
parties 17

Total expected
outflows

Financial assets
— cash flows .
realisable

Cash and cash
equivalents 7

Trade, term and
loans receivables 8

Other investments 12

Total anticipated
inflows

Net
(outflow)/inflow on
financia!
instruments

Within 1 Year .1t0 5 Years Over 5 Years
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011
$ $ $ $ $ $

5,105 19,458 - 5,105 - -

1,501,783 1,645,740 - - . -

- 211,021 - . . .

.1,506,888 1,876,219 - 5,105 - Lo

6,570,348 5,890,862 - - L. -

507,870 1,531,421 28,214 - w0 -
- - . - 3,890,013 4,019,360

7,078,218 7,422,283 28,214 - 3,890,013 4,019,360

5,571,330 5,546,064 28,214 (5,105} 3,890,013 4,019,360
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Total contractual cash flow

2012

$

5,105

1,501,783

1,506,888

'6,570,348

536,084
3,890,013

10,996,445

9,489,557

2011
$
24,563

1,645,740

211,021

1,881,324

5,890,862

1,531,421
4,019,360

11,441,643

9,560,319
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Net Fair Values
Fair value estimation

The fair values of financial -assets and financial liabilities are presented in the following table and can be
compared to their carrying values as presented In the balance sheet. Fair values are those amounts at
- which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between knowledgeable, willing parties in an
arm’s length transaction.

Fair values derived may be based on information that is estimated or subject to judgment, where
changes in assumptions may have a material impact on the amounts estimated. Areas of judgment and
the assumptions have been detailed below. Where possible, valuation information used to caiculate fair
value is extracted from the market, with more reliable information available from markets that are -
actively traded. In this regard, fair values fcr listed securities are obtained from quoted market bid
prices. Where securities are unlisted and no market quotes are available, fair value is obtained using
discaunted cash flow analysis and other valuaticn technigues commonly used by market participants.

Differences between fair values and carrying values of financial instruments with fixed interest rates are
due to the change in discount rates being applied by the market since their initial recognition by the
company. Most of these Instruments which are carried at amortised cost are to be held until maturity
and therefore the net fair value figures calculated bear little relevance to the company.

CONSOLIDATED GROUP ' 2012 2011
Footnote Net - Net Fair Net Net Fair
Carrying Value Carrying value
Value Value .
$ $ . $ S

Financial assets ‘ '
Cash and cash equivalents €)) 6,570,348 6,570,348 5,890,862 5,890,862
Trade and other receivables (i) 507,870 ' 507,870 1,531,42i 1,531,421
Loans receivable (i) 28,214 28,214 - -
Investments - available-for-sale (i) 3,980,013 3,980,013 4,019,360 4,019,360
Total financial assets 11,086,445 11,086,445 11,441,643 11,441,643
Financial liabilities ¢
Trade and other payables (i) 2,065,120 2,065,120 2,239,564 2,239,564
Loans payable O] - - 211,021 211,021
Commercial bill liability " (iii) 6,052,000 6,052,000 6,602,000 6,602,000
Lease liability (iii) 5,105 5,105 24,563 24,563
Total financial liabilities 8,122,225 8,122,225 9,077,148 9,077,148

The falr values disclosed in the above table have been determined based on the following methodologies:
(i) Cash and cash equivalents, trade and other receivables and trade and other payables are short-term

instruments in nature whose carrying value is equivalent to fair value.

Trade and other payables

exclude amounts provided for relating to annual leave and deferred income which is not considered a

financial instrument.

(i) For listed available-for-sale financial assets, closing quoted bid prices at reporting date are used.
(iii) Fair values are determined using a discounted cash flow model incorporating current commercial

borrowing rates. The fair values of fixed rate lease liability will differ to the carrying values.
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Sensitivity Analysis

The following table lllustrates sensitivities to the company’s exposures to changes in interest rates and equity
prices. The table indicates the impact on how profit and equity values reported at balance date would have
been affected by changes in the relevant risk variable that management considers to be reasonably possible.
These sensitivitles assume that the movement in a particular variable is independent of other variables.

Consolidated Financial Assets - Financial Liabilities

Entity ,
Profit Equity Profit Equity
$ $ . $ $
Year Ended 26 June 2012 .

" 4/- 2% in interest rates 89,785 89,785 (121,143) (121,143)
+/- 10% In listed and unlisted . - 398,001 - -
investments
Year Ended 28 June 2011 )
+/- 2% In Iinterest rates . 84,049 84,049 (132,531) {132,531)
+/- 10% in listed and unlisted - 401,936 - -
investments : ’

The above. interest rate sensitivity analysis has been performed on the assumption that all other variables
remain unchanged.

No sensitivity analysis has been performed on foreign exchange risk, as the company is not exposed to foreign
currency fluctuations.

NOTE 29 - CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

Management control the capital of the company to ensure that adequéte cash flows are generated‘to fund its
operaticns and that returns from investments are maximised. Management ensures that the overall risk
management strategy is in line with this objective.

"Management operates under policies approved by the Board of Directors. Risk management policies are

approved and reviewed by the Board on a regular basis. These include credit risk policies and future cash flow
requirements. .

There have been no changes to the strategy adopted by management to control the capital of the company
since the previous year,

NOTE 30 - MEMBERS' GUARANTEE
The company is a company limited by guaraﬁtee. If the company is wound up, the articles of assoclation state

that each member is required to contribute a maximum of $2 each towards meeting any outstanding
obligations of the company. At 26 June 2012 the number of members was 2,825 (2011: 2,194).
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NOTE 31 ~ ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The fcllowing new standards, amendments to standards or interpretations have been issued by the Australian
Accounting Standards Board but are effective for future reporting periods. It is estimated that the impact of
adopting these pronouncements when effective will have no material financial impact on future reporting

periods.
New standards and interpretations issued but not yet effective

At the date of this financial report the following standards and interpretations, which may impact the entity in
the period of initial application, have been issued but are not yet effective:

Reference Title Summary Application Expected
_ date Impact
7 {financial
years
._beginning)
AASB 9 Financial Replaces the requirements of 1 January Minimal impact
Instruments AASB 139 for the classification 2015
and measurement of financial
assets. This is the result of the
first part of Phase 1 of the IASB's
project to replace IAS 39.
2009-11 Amendments fo | Amends AASB 1, 3,4, 5,7, 101, 1 January Minimal impact
Australian 102, 108, 112, 118, 121, 127, 2015
Accounting 128, 131, 132, 136, 139, 1023 .
Standards arising | and 1038 and Interpretations 10
from AASB 9 and 12 as a result of the issuance
of AASB 9.
2010-7 Amendments fo Amends AASB 1, 3,4, 5,7, 101, 1 January Minimal impact
Australian 102, 108, 112, 118, 120, 121, 2015
Accounting 127, 128, 131, 132, 136, 137,
Standards arising | 139, 1023 & 1038 and
from AASB 9 - Interpretations 2, 5, 10, 12, 19 &
{(December 2010) | 127 for amendments to AASB 9 in
December 2010
AASB 10 Consolidated Replaces the requirements of 1 January Minimal impact
Financial AASB 127 and Interpretation 112 2013 (1 :
Statements pertaining to the principles to be January 2014
applied in the preparation and for Not-For-
presentation of consolidated Profit
financial statements. Entities)
AASB 11 Joint Replaces the requirements of 1 January Minimal impact
Arrangements AASB 131 pertaining to the : 2013 (1 '
principles to be applied for January 2014
financial reporting by entities that for Not-For-
have in interest in arrangements Profit
that are jointly controlled. Entities)
AASB 12 Disclosure of Replaces the disclosure 1 January Disclosure only
Interests in Other | requirements of AASB 127 and 2013 (1
Entities AASB 131 pertaining to inlerests | January 2014
in other entities. for Not-For-
Prafit
Entities)
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AASB 127 Separate Prescribes the accounting and 1 January Estimate
Financial disclosure reguirements for 2013 (1 impact on client
Staternents investments in subsidiaries, joint | January 2014
ventures and associates when an | for Not-For-
entity prepares separate financia Profit
statements. : Entities)
AASB 128 investments in Prescribes the accounting for .1 January Minimal impact
Associates and investments in associates and 2013 (1
Joint Ventures. sets out the requirements for the | January 2014
application of the equity method for Not-For-
when accounting for investments Profit
in associates and joint ventures. Entities)
2011-7 Amendments to | Amends AASB 1,2,3,5,7,9,2009- 1 January Minimal impact
Australian .11,101,107,112,118,121,124,132, 2013 (1 :
Accounting 133,136,138,139,1023 & 1038 January 2014
Standards arising | and Interpretations 5,9,16 & 17 as | for Not-For-
from AASB a result of the issuance of AASB Profit
10,11,12,127,128 | 10, 11, 12, 127 and 128 Entities)
AASB 13 Fair Value Provides a clear definition of fair 1 January Minimal impact
' Measurement value, a framework for measuring 2013 . :
fair value and requires enhanced
disclosures about fair value
measurement.
2011-8 Amendments to | Amends AASB 1, 2, 3,4,5,7,9, 1 January Minimal impact
Australian 101, 102, 108, 110, 116, 117, 2013
Accounting 118, 119, 120, 121, 132, 133,
'| Standards arising | 134, 136, 138, 139, 140, 141,
from AASB 13 1004, 1023 & 1038 and
Interpretations 2, 4, 12, 13, 14,
17, 19, 131 & 132 as aresult of
issuance of AASB 13 Fair Value
Measurement.
2012-1 Amendments to | This Standard makes 1 July 2013 | Disclosure only
Australian amendments to AASB 3,7, 13,
| Accounting 140 and 141 to establish reduced
Standards - Fair | disclosure requirements for
Value ' entities preparing general
Measurement — purpose financial statements
Reduced under Australian Accounting
Disclosure - Standards — Reduced Disclosure
Requirements Requirements for additional and
amended disclosures arising from
AASB 13 and the consequential
amendments implemented
through AASB 2011-8
Amendments to Australian
Accounting Standards arising
from AASB 13.
AASB 119 Employee The amendments to this Standard 1 January Minimal impact
Benefits eliminates the option for defined 2013 .

benefit plans to use the corridor
approach to defer the recognition

of actuarial gains and losses and
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introduce enhanced disclosures
about defined benefit plans.
The amendments also
incorporate changes to the
accounting for termination
benefits.

2011-10 Amendments to | Amends AASB 1, 8, 101, 124, 1 January Minimal impact
Australian 134, 1049, 2011-8 & 2013
Accounting Interpretation 14 as a result of the
Standards arising | issuance of AASB 119 Employee
from AASB 119 Benefits.
2011-11 Amendments to | This Standard makes 1duly 2013 | Disclosure only
-| AASB 119 arising | amendments to AASB 119 ’
from Reduced Employee Benefits, to incorporate
‘1 Disclosure reduced disclosure requirements
Requirements into the Standard for entities
applying Tier 2 requirements in
preparing general purpose
financial statements.
AASB 1053 Application of This standard establishes a 1July 2013 | Disclosure only
Tiers of differential financial reporting '
Australian framewaork consisting of two Tiers
Accounting of reporting requirements for
Standards preparing general purpose
financial statements.
2010-2 Amendments to This Standard gives effect to 1 July 2013 | Disclosure only
Austrafian Australian Accounting Standards
Accounting — Reduced
Standards arising | Disclosure Requirements and
from Reduced amends AASB 1, 2, 3,5,7,
Disclosure {8,101, 102, 107, 108, 110, 111,
Requirements 112, 116, 117, 119, 121, 123,
124, 127,128, 131, 133,
134, 136, 137, 138, 140, 141,
1050 & 1052 and Interpretations
2,4,5,15,17,127, 129 & 1052,
2010-8 | Amendments to | Amends AASB 112 to introduce a 1 January | Minimal impact
Australian rebuttable presumption that an 2012
Accounting investment properly is recovered
Standards — entirely through sale.
Deferred Tax: for the purpose of measuring
Recovery of deferred tax. '
Underlying
Assets
2011-9 Amendments to Amends AASB 1, 5, 7, 101, 112, 1 July 2012 Presentation
Australian 120, 121, 132, 133, 134, 1039 & only
Accounting 1048 as a consequence of the
Standards ~ issuance of AASB 101
Presentation of Presentation of tems of Other
ltems of Other Comprehensive Income.
Comprehensive
income
2012-5 Amendments to | This Standard makes 1 January Minimal impact
Australian amendments to AASB 1, 101, -2013 -
Accounting 116, 132, 134 & Interpretation 2
Standards arising | as a result from 2009-2011
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from Annual
Improvements

| 2099-2011 Cycle

Annual Improvements Cycle.

2012-6 Amendments to | This Standard amends the 1 January [ Minimal impact
Australian ‘mandatory effective date of AASB 2013
Aczounting 9 Financial instruments so that
Standards - AASB 9 is required to be applied
Mandatory for annual reporting periods
Effactive Date of | beginning on or after 1 January
AASB 9 and 2015 instead of 1 January 2013.
Trensition
Djsclosures
2012-7 Amendments to This Standard adds to or amends 1 July 2013 Disclosures
Australian the Australian Accounting only
Aceounting Standards — Reduced Disclosure
Standards arising | Requirements for AASB 7, 12,
from Reduced 101 and 127.
Disclosure
Requirements

NOTE 32 - COMPANY DETAILS

The registered office of the company and principal place of business is:

Canberra Tradesmen'’s Union Club
2 Badham Street
Dickson ACT 2602
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Attachment B
Letter of Support from Westpac Bank

Commercial In Connfidence ' Tender - Block 20 Section 34 Dickson ACT -
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% 5est pac ‘ , ' Westpac Banking Carporation

ABN 33 007 457 141

Australia’s First Bank
. Commesxcial Banking

tevel 11, 15 London Circuit

GPO Box 3066

Canberra ACT 2601

Telephone: 02 62755339

Facsimile: 02 6275 5347

www.westpac.com.au

14 November 2012

To Whom It May Concern.
Re: CANBERRA TRADESMEN’S UNION CLUB LIMITED and related entities.

This letter is to confirm that the above company is a valued and longstanding customer of Westpac
Banking Corporation.

Westpac regard the Canberra Tradesmen's Union Club Limited to be of very sound financial standing,
with a strong balance sheet and highly capable management, The group are knowu to have significant
real estate holdings, cash, and diversified investments.

Westpac considers the Canberra Tradesmen's Union Club Limited would not enter into any financial

commitment that it could not see it’s way clear to fulfil.

The group continues to enjoy the full support of the bank in its current and future endeavouss.

Please feel free to contact the writer should you require any additional information in support of the
Canberra Tradesmen's Union Club Limited.

Yours sincerely,

Selliom@hip Manager
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Atta_chment C

Schematic Plans — Block 20 Sectioh 34

Dickson (COX)

Commercial In Connfidence

Tender - Block 20 Section 34 Dickson ACT - .
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